990 . | OMB No. 1545-0047
Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit frust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury . o . . . .
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax yvear beginning , 2011, and ending y
B Check if applicable: C D Employer identification Number
:Address change  |Center for Family Representaticn Inc 51-0419496
Name change 40 Worth Street #605 E Telephone number
Initial retern New YOI‘]{, NY 10013 (212) 691-0950

Terminated

G Gross receipls $ 6,060,856,

Amended return

] Application pending] F Name and address of principal office:. Susan L.Jacobs H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Yes No
o - H(b) Are al! affiliates included? Y N
Same As C Above if 'No,' attach a list. (see nstructions) e . °
1 Taceremptstes (X501 [ ]sone ¢ Y= (insertno) | [447(axDor | |57
J Website: » hiip: A cfrny. org/ H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization; EI Caorporation ]-1 Trust I——I Asscciation |—| Other ™ [ L Year of Formation: 2002 l M Siate of legal domicile: NY

| Summary i
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: CFR _1s_a nonprofit law _and policy

® organization whose mission is to guarantee that every family that can live safeiy _
§ together has the opportunity to do so. . . oo o o ..
% 2 Check this box » E—]—if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mere than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a).......... .o i 3 15
» | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1b). ................ooi a0t 4 14
£| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a)........... ..., 5 79
% Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). .......oovv i 6 27
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), INe 12, . vttt e e ieeen 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Ine 34 . .. ... .. i 7h Q.
Prior Year Current Year
. 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line Th) ...t e 1,183,000. 1,077,313,
2 [ 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g)............................ 2,566,672. 4,946,165,
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4, and 78). . oo 58, 275.
£ | 11 Other revenue {Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) ............... 215,921, -31,062.
12  Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column {A), line 12)... .. 3,965,652, 5,992,691,
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A}, ines 1-3)% .....................
14 Benefits paid io or for members (Part IX, column (&), line 4y .. ... . ool
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part |X, column (A), lines 5-10).. ... 3,097,433, 4,404,680.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column ¢A), line 11e). ............ ... ... e -
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 267,760. -
i 17 COther expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e). ...t 752,214, 1,129,991,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (&), line 25)............. 3,849, 647. 5,534,671.
12  Reverniue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12, . . it iiii i iiiareinanss 116,005, 458,020,
3 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
fgé 20 Total assets (Part X, Ne 18 . . oo e 1,219,199, 1,917,877.
23| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26). .......ovvivt it 983, 851. 1,224,609,
2 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromiine 20.. ... ... . .. . il 235,248. 693, 268.
] 1] Signature Block

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | have examined this returp, including accompanying schedules and staternents, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informatidn of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Sign
Here

Type or print name and title.

Print/Type preparer's hame Preparer's siggature Date Check |:|if PTIN
Paid Derek Flanagan 2 P4 s 8/28/12  |setempioes  |P00396383
Preparer |firmsname * Lederer, Levine & Associates LLC

Use OnlY |rims saoess ™ 1099 Wall St West Suite 280 _ Firvs EIN > 22-3778048
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 Phoneno. 1201) 933-3780
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instruchons). . ... ... .. i Im Yes [—| No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAOT13L 03M1&/M Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 2011y Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0415496 . Page 2
' Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part I ... ... 0 m
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission;

See Schedule 0

Form 980 or 990-EZ7 ... .o [ Yes No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... |:| Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(¢)(3) and 501(c)(£) organizations and section 4247 (@)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and ailocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

Y (Revenue § 4,749,384.)

) (Revenue S 24,013,

4c (Code: 35 ) (Expenses $ 176,241 . including grants of 8 Y (Revenue S 172,768.)

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses 3 including grants of & Y (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses » 4,944,778,
BAA TEEAGI02L  07/05/11

Farm 990 {2011)




Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 3
‘R4 Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

T Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(2)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,’ complete
SOt A e e 1 X

2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . ... o eas. 2 X

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part | . .. 3 X

4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 1. . 4 X

5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c}(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessmenis, or similar amounts as defined in Revenuea Procedure 98-197 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Fart il . ... .. 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounis in such funds or accounts? If Yes, ' cormplete Schedule D,

=1 S R 6 X

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easemenis to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part il . ............. ... ... ... 7 X

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part I, . e 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schadule D, Part IV e e e 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? [f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part V. ......... ... ... ... ... ... ...

11 if the organization's answer to any of the following guestions is "Yes’, then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vil, VIII, iX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for iand, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule

D At Ve e e 11a] X
b Did the crganization report an amount for investmeanis— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its iotal

assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part VIL ... .. . . . . . . i 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% cr more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VI ... . . . 1lc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported

in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1X .. . 1d] X
e Did the corganization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f 'Yes,' complefe Schedule D, Part X .. ... Te} X

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s lability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X ... | 11| ¥

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete

Schedule D, Parts X1, XI, and XUl . 12al X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xli, and Xill is optional . ... .. ... .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 1700 (1AXD? If 'Yes,' complete Schedwle E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents ouiside of the United States?........................... 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mere than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued

at $700,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts and IV .. o 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1%, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts itand IV. ......... ... .. ... ......... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to

individuals located ouiside the United States? If Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts land IV............... ... ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,

column (A, lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instruchons) ..o 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIil,

lines 1c and 8a? If Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il ... . 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Fart V113, line 9a? If ‘Yes,'

complete Schedule G, Part 11 . . 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule H. .. ... ... ... ... ........ 20 X

b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... ............. 20b

BAA TEEADIC3L 012312 Form 990 (2011)




Form 290 (2011) Center for Family Repregentation Inc 51-0419496 Page 4
; Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization reg(ort more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |, PartsTand if................... .. ... ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
X, column {A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedtile |, Parts tand i ... . . . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer ‘Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the organization's current
%n?, fg‘rr;'lej officers, directors, rustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f 'Yes,’ complete »3 X
o= 17 -0 A O

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 I "Yes,' answer Jines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. 1 N, 'ge B0 N8 25 oo e 243 X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ........ ... ... 24h

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any ExX-EXemMDL DOMUS T L e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an 'on behaif of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any lime during the year?................. 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partl. ... ... ... o i 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If 'Yes,' complete

SChadiile L, P arf & . o it it e e e e e e e e e e 25h X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person oulstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part il ... .. 26 X

27 Did the ofganization provide a grant or other assistance lo an officer, direcior, irustee, key employee, substantial
coniributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commitiee member, or to a 35% contrelled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If Yes,' complefe Schedule L, Part Il .. .

28 Was the organizatien a parly to & business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trusiee, or key employee? [f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, ................. 28a 7 X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete
Sohedule L, Part IV . e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former offices, director, trustee, or key emplayee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, ... ... ... ... ... .. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash confributions? /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule M. ... .......... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive coniributions of ari, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . .. . e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Partl...... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,' complete
Sehedule N, Part N . e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separaie from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part 1. ... . . . o e 33 X
34 }N’as ;[he organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts II, 111, IV, and V, y %
L7 - O
35a Did the organization have a controfled entity within the meaning of section 512B)(A3)? ... 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(b)(13)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedila R, Part V, lime 2., .. .o o 35h X
36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f "Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entify that is not a reiated organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V... 1 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanaticns in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... .. .. 38 X
BAA Form 880 (2011)

TEFADIOH.  07/05/11




Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc : 51-0415%496 Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule C contains a response to any question in this Part V... .. . . e

........... M

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. la
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhclding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(@ambling) Winnings 10 Prize WinneTS T .. e
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . ... 2a

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign colntry (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If 'Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were ot tax deductible?. . .. . .

b If "Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express staterment that such contributions or gifts were
nat tax deductible? . e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 1o the payor?. ... o

6a X

g if the or_gagfi)zation received a contribution of qualified intellectuat property, did the organization file Form 8899
BS TRGUI B L o e e

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanas, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
T T 0T

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)3} supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a denor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
heldings at any time duting the Year?. . oo oo

b Did the organization make a distribution to a denor, donor advisor, or related person? ... ..ot
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

79

a Iniliation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12, ... ................. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities..... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12} organizations, Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehofders . ... 1Ta
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them. ) ... .o ilh
12 a Section 4847(2)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. s the organization filing Form 990 in leu of Fornm 10417........... ..
b if 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the vear ... ... L12b]

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the crganization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ...... ... ........... 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand ... ... o 13c¢

BAA TEEAGIDEL  07/05/11

Form 980 (2017)




Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-041949%96 Page 6
.

‘Part Vi1 Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedufe O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule © centains a response to any question inthis Part VE. ... oo oo e {m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year..... la
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or simifar commitiee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members inciuded in line 1&, above, who are independent .. ... ib

2 Did any officer, director, trusiee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?............. ...t 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to s governing documenis

SiNCe the Prior FOrm 900 wWas f1 0 7. . . i i it e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization hecome aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or SIOCKNOIErS 2 L L e e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or meore

members of the QOVEImING DOy 7. . ... o e e e e e e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockhelders, or other persons other than the governing body T ... .. i i i e

8 E;:d ;hﬁz organization contemporaneously decument the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

9 s there any officer, director or frustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... oo 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requesis information about policies not reguired by the Internal Revenue Codes.)

Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. .. .. . o o i0a X
B If 'Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s BXemMPt PUIDOSES T . . . L. L L i 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing theform?. .. ... .. ..o oo 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the crganization to review this Form 590. See Schedule O
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? If No,"go toline 13........... ... e e 12a
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that couild give rise
Lo T oo 5 131 ot 32 12b

X
X

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done. .. ... S . Sahadi e, . e e 12¢| X
X
X

13 Did the organization have a writtens whisileblower policy?. ... o i e
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pelicy?. ... ... .. o

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . See. Schedule O......................
h Cther officers of key employees of the organization... See . Schedule O ... ... o i i ii o
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the precess in Schedule O, (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joirt venture or simitar arrangement with a

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization o evaluate its
participation in jeint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. .. ..o e

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization 0 make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c){3)s only) available for public
inspecticn. Indicate how you make these available, Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request
19 Deseribe in Schedule O whether ¢and if se, how) the erganization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public dusing the tax yaar. See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEADTOBL 01/23/12 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 7
Il | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedufe O contains a response to any guestion inthisPart Vil .. ... o e |_|
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in calumns D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

_® List the organization’s five current highest compensaled employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who

relcelvgd repqrtatble compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

® List al} of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or irustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key empioyees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

I—l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
A . B {do not checlfr%ﬂyg I’t]han one box, D) E) (F)
Narna and title Average unless persen is both an officer Reportable Reportable Estimaled
hours and a director/rustee) compansation from compensation from amount of other
per week the organization related organizations compensation
(escrive | o5 | 5| o|=[3x) (W-2/1099-MISC) (w-z.'wgs-wsm from the
housfor | o2 | B |8 | 24§ 3 organization
relaied | 2| 218 |0 | 5313 and related
oganiza- [ 6 £ | 1 " ({3 |54} % organizations
tonsin [ §2| 3 R
Schedule |2 5 3
oy iz 2 3
_() Judith Marshall __ ___ |
Chairman 1 X X 0. 0 0
_@ Barbara Brown_ ______ |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0
_® John H. Newman, Esg. __
Vice Chair 1 X X 0 0 0
_® Evan A. Davis, Esq. _ |
Board Member 1 X 0. Q. 0.
_G) Millicent R. Fortunoff |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0.
() Laurel W. Eisner, Esg, |
Board Member 1 X 0 0. 0.
_ Prof. Martin Guggenheim|
Board Member 1 X 0 0. 0
_® Margaret A. Dale, Esg. _
Board Member 1 X C 0. 0
_® Claire James, Esq. __ |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0
10y Prof Jane M. Spinak __ |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0
1) Sania Metzger, Esg. _ _
Board Member 1 X 0 g 0
(12) Shiva S. Farouki, Esg. |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0.
(13) Philip C.Segal, Esq. _ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
04 Lori A. Lancaster _ _ _ | :
Treasurer 1 X X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEAD107L  07/06/11 Form 990 (2011




Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-041945%6 Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

(©
A (B) | (donot ch;;%s:trll?)’:e_ than ene (D) E) (F)
Name and title Average] box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours | officer and a directorftrustes) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the organization related orgamzatmns compensation
week 2 51 3 g z g puud e (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1095-MISC) from the
(describje 3f £ | F | < BT 3 organization
e ZalEle|eigd|3 and related
hours [ E| & ENr R organizations
for (89 3 5|8
related| 3] T S 3
organi- a2 @ =
zations| & 2 1
n 3 )
Sch ) &
(15) Genevieve Christy __________
CFO 30 | X X 80,540, 0. 25,997,
(1§ Michele Cortese ___ _ _______
Deputy Director 35 X 140,712, 0. 5,867.
7y Susan L.Jacobs __ ___________
Exec. Director 35 X 161,673. 0. 15,784,
9
@
o
Y i
e _
e
L
&
T SUBAO Al . e > 392,825, 0. 51,648,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A....................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines1band1c) .. .................... T > 392,925, 0. 51, 648.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization » 2

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schadufe J for such individual . .. ... . e e s

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater thar $150,0007 If "Yes’ complete Schedule J for

SUCH IOIVIAUAL . . e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered fo the organization? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule Jfor suchperson. ... ... . .. . i

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A . B X <y
Name and business addrass Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but net limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

BAA TEEADI0BL C7/06/11 Form 890 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representaticn Inc 51-04194%6 Page 9
A (B) © )
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

1a Federated campaigns..........

b Membership dues. .............

¢ Fundraising evenis.............

202,181,

d Related organizations. .........

e Government grants (contributions) .. ...

282,137,

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
simitar amounts not included above. ...} 1f

592,995,

g Noncash eontributions included in Ins 1a-1f: s

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f. ............... .

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

Business Code

9060985

4,922,152,

e
4,922,152,

512, 513, or 514

900089

24,013,

24,013.

f All other program service revenue ...
g Total. Add fines 2a-2f. .. .. ...........

4,946,165. ¢

OTHER REVENUE

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

other similar amounis). ..............

4 income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™

5 Royalties............. ... ... ...,

275.

275,

(i) Real

{if}y Personal

6a Grossrents ....... ...

b Less: rental expenses.

¢ Rental income or (loss). . ..

d Net rental income or foss)...........

(i} Securifies

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory. .

b Less: cost or other hasis
and saiss expenses. ..., ..

¢ Gain or (foss).........

d Netgainor foss}....................

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including. 8§ 202,181,

of contributions reported on line 1¢).
SeePart IV, line 18.................
b Less: direct expenses...............

¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart [V, line 19.................

b Less: direct expenses...............

¢ Net income or {oss) from gaming activities........ ...

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances. ....................

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a OTHER TNCOME

500093

347.

347.}

it

5,992,691.

4,946,165,

0.

-30,787.

BAA

TEEADIQOL 07/08/11

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 10
- Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectfon 501(c)(3) and 501¢(c)(@) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required fo complete columns (B), (C), and (©),

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart IX. ... .. l_]
A ® »
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total éxgenses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl exXpenses ' general expenses SxXpenses

1 Grams and other assistance o governmenis
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21 ... . ... .. . . . ...

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22........

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals cutside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16. ..

4 Benefits paid o or formembers..............
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employses. .. .............. 444,903, 214,697, 158,148, 72,058,

& Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4S58(NH{1)) and persons described
in section 4958C)CYB) . ..o 0. 0. 0. 0.

7 Other salaries and wages. ................e.. 3,234,185, 3,068,632, 75,982, 89,581.

Pension plan accruals and contributions
{include section 401 (k) and section 403(b)

employer contributions) .. ... ... . ... .. 64,672. 57,558. 3,880. 3,234,
9 Other employee benefits. ... ................. 336,878. 301, 333. 20,213, 15,332.
10 Payrolitaxes................o i 324,032, 288,388. 19,442, 16,202.

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement. .. ... ... ol

CACCOUTEING . . oot 45,726, 36,123. 2,744, 6,859,

dicbbhying. ... ... ... . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part iV, line 17. ...

gother. .. 123,898. 97,663. 6,707. 19,528.
12 Advertising and promotion. . .................
13 Office eXpenses . ... s 52,828. 45,633, 3,412. 3,783,
14 Information technology .. ... ... ... ... ... ..
15 Reoyalties ... ...
16 OCCUPANCY. ..t s 543,852, 518,042. 15,763. 10,047,
17 Travel ... 10,562, 0,814, 438. 310.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials. ............... .. ... ...,

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... ..

20 Interest. ... ..o 8,423. 7,517. 531. 375,
21 Paymenis to affiliates.......................
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. .. .. 21,508, 19,183, 1,356. 959.

23 INSUMANCE. ... ot et e 23!.95%' 21,375, 1,510

24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
int line 24e, If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (AY ameunt, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O). ... h L

a TELEPHONE 68,357. 60,999, 4,309, 3,049,

b CASE RELATED EXPENSES 56,399, 56,399,

¢ RETIREMENT OF FIXED ASSETS _ 46,054, 41,097, 2,903. 2,054,

¢dOTRBER 39,820. 35,532, 2,510. 1,778,

e All other exXpenses. . ..o vv v, 88,610. 64,783. 2,285, 21,542.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2de. . . .. 5,534,671, 4,944,778, 322,133. 267,760,

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » |:| if following
SOP98-2 (ASC S958-720). ... ... coeevv
BAA Form 980 (2011)
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990 (2011)

Center for Family Representation Inc

51-0415496

Page 11

/| Balance Sheet

)
Beginning of year

End

®
of year

=3} L1 B - ¢ LR X

N=aMmnv >

7
8
9
10

m
12
13
14
15
6

a Landg, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

b Less: accumulated depreciation....................

Cash — NoN-Merest-bearing. . .. ..o e e e
Savings and temperary cash investments
Pledges and grants receivable, net
Accounis receivable, net

Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L............

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958() (1N, |

persons described in section 4968(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 531(c)(9) voluntary aemployees' beneficiary
organizations (see INStructions). .. ...

Notes and loans receivable, net
Invertories for Sale OF LSe. .. vttt e e e

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. ......... ..o i _

Complete Part VI of Schedule D

36,100,

23,694,

233,428,

80,381.

117,470.

710,179,

o | =

1,223,814,

34,725.

1w too [~ |

10¢

.
130, 148.

Investments — publicly traded securities.
Investments - other securities. See Part IV, fine 11 ... ..o o oot
Investments — program-related. See Part IV, ling 11
Intangible assets
Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 .. o
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34). ... ... .. .............

11

12

13

14

312,067.

15

120,600.

1,219,199,

16 1,

917,877,

17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

BM— =R —r

26

Accounts payable and accrued eXPeNSes. .. i
Grants payable
Deferred revenue
Tax-exempt bond liabilities
Escrow or cusiodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule B...........

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part i
of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties.................
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties....................

Other liabilities (including federat income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D..

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

248,184,

17

415,594.

Gk

23

207,752,

24

734,767.

25

601, 263.

983,951,

27
28
29

30
3
32
33

WNOZPr>l OZCT D0 »w-mune M=

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » B(J and complete lines

27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net @ssels. . . or ot
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assels. ...
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here * D anhd complete
lines 30 through 34,

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . ...
Paid-in or capital surpius, or land, building, or equipment fund. ...
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds.. ...........
Total net assets or fund balances. ... ... i
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

160,248,

26 1,

27

224, 609.

16,268.

75, 000.

28

177,000,

235,248,

693,268,

1,218,199,

1,

917,877,

m
b
-]

TEEAQT11L  Q7/06/11

Form 990 (2031}




Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 12
1| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part XL ... o e |_|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VL column (A), line 120 ... s 1 5,992,601.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), lINe 25). .. ..ot s 2 5,534,671,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from ling 1., .. oo i e e 3 458, 020.
A4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must egual Part X, line 33, column (A .................. 4 235,248.
5 Other changes in net assels or fund balances (explain in Schedule O). ... 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
T R =3 T o 6 693, 268.

| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part XIL .. ... oo oo e s

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

I the organization changed its method of accounting from a prier year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

b Were the organization's financial siatements audited by an independent accountant? ................... o 2b| X

¢ !If "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of iis financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................ 2c| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
dIf 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial sialements for the year wers issued on a
saparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate hasis DConsoiidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB CIrCUIAE A= 1337 o it e e e e e 3a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to underge suchaudits. .. ... 0o 3b
BAA Form 990 (2011)
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OMB Ne. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

{Form 9290 or 990-E2)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section
4947(a¥1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury . .
Interrial Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 290-EZ. » See separate insfructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419456
-Pal Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organizaticn is not a private foundation because it is: (For fines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 | | A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b}1XAXi).
|| A school described in section 1T70(b)}1)A)Ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
F A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b} XA
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}1)(AXiii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state:. o _
5 |:] An organization operated for the banefit of 2 college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

— 170 IHAXIV). (Complete Part 1)

A federal, state, or local government or governmentat unit described in section T70(b)}TXAXV)-

X | An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppoert from a govermnmental unit or from the general public described
—in section 170(b}IXAXVvi). (Complete Part I1)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b}1YAX V). (Complete Part 11.)

2
3
4 L

9 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its éxempt funclions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) ne more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less saction 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 11}

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4}.

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the 8urposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(2}{2). See section 509(aX3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType il c D Type 1 — Functionally integrated d I:l Type 11l — Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controiled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in seclion 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a writien determination from the 1RS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type il supporting organization, I:l
B RTe o R U a Lo oo > U S
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution: from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, sither alone or together with persons described in (i) and {ii} )
below, the governing body of the supported organization?. ... ... .. oo 1ig (i)
(i} A family member of a person describedin above?. .. ..o 11g (i)
(i)} A 35% controlled entity of & person described in (i} or (i) above? .. ... ... ... 11 g (i)
h Provide the following information aboui the supported organization{s).
(iy Name of supported (i) EIN {iif} Type of organization (iv) Is the (v} Did you notify (vi) Is the {vii} Amount of suppert
organization (described on {ines 1-8 erganization in_ | the organization in]  organization in
above or IRC section cotumnn (i) listed in column {) of column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing your suppoit? organized in the
document? Us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
®)
<)
(D)
&)
Total .
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEAQ40TL 0928111



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0415496 Page 2
g Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1 WAXvi)
{Comptete only if you checked the box an line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ill. If the
-organization faits to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)
Section A, Public Support
e YT fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 () 2009 (@) 2010 () 2011 (H Tolal
1 Gifts, grants, confributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.y .. ... ... 1,158,6%92.|1,588,045. 799,912,./1,183,000./1,077,313,] 5,807,962,

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
orgarization without charge .. .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3... .1 1,589, 045. 795,912.11,183,000.[1,077,313.| 5,807,962,
5 The portion of total ; =
contributions by each person
{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
arganization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (... _ 753,470.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 | .
framline ... . ......coovue.. e e 5,054,492,
Section B. Total Support
gg;‘fggﬁ{ Jrar (or fiscal year (2) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 () 2011 () Total
7 Amounis from line d........... 1,158,692.[1,589,045. 799,912.11,183,000.[1,077,313.| 5,807,962,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities leans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources................ 7,638, 4,414, 413. 59. 275. 12,797.
9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.............. .. ... 0.
10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IvV).See Part. IV.. .. —14,050. 108,224. 250,0Q0. 347 344,521,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 %
through 10. ... ... ts iR e 6,165,280,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc (see instructions) . ... 12 i 0.
13 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)}(3)
. organization, check thisbox and stop here. .. ... ... o o e > |_L
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 {fline 6, column (f) divided by line 13, column (BX............ooevninnn 14 81.98%
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Scheduie A, Part 11, line 14, ... 15 95.00 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the ling 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported OTQAMHZANON. Lot et i e >

b 33-1/3% suppeort test —~ 2010. If the organizaticn did not check a box on iine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The crganization gualifies as a publicly supported organization. ..o > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. I the organization did not check 2 box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > |:|

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10%

ar more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
tances’ test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supporied organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a bex on line 13, 16a, 16k, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions, ..

organization mests the 'facis-and-circums

-

BAA

TEFAD402L  05/258/11

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 3
| | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 503(a)(2) ,

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)™ (a) 2007 {b) 2008 (c) 2009 {d) 2010 (e) 2011 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not inglude
any ‘unusyal grants.D. ... ...
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . ..........
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513..
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
tshebhalf .....................
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit io the
organization without charge. . ..

6 Total. Add lines ¥ through 5....

7a Amounis included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persens ...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disquatified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear.............. .. ..

cAddlines7aand 7b...........

8 Public support (Subtract fine
7cfromline 6. ... ...

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal yr beginning in)* {a) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 () 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6...........
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymenis received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar spurces. ...
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975. ..
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.........
11  Met income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 108,
whether or not the business is
reqularly carriedon. ...............
12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital a}ssets (Explain in

Part IV .. ... o
13 Total support. (adsins 9, 10c, 11, anc 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOp Rere. . ... el s > n
Section C. Computation of Public Suppott Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 ine 8, column (f) divided by tine 13, column (M ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Parilli, line 18, .. ... .. . ... o0 viineneerieens 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2071 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by fine 13, column ()............oo e 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il fine 17 ..o v 18 %

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and fine 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization...........

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and iine 16 is more than 33-13%, and
fine 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... » H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . ... .......; b

BAA TEEACA03L 05/25/11 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc - 51-0419496 Page 4

P Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part [Il, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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A

8/28/12

Part il, Line 10 - Other Income

12:05PM

Nature and Source 2013 2010 2009 2008 2007
Special Event Income 108,224, -14,050.
Lease Term Agreement 250, 000.
Other Inconme 347,

Total 3 347, 3 250,000, $§ 0. 5 108,224. 5 -14,050.




Schedule B OMB No. 1545.0047
F 990, 990-EZ, .

E,r°9’3‘o.pp> Schedule of Contributors 2011
Department of the Treasury » Aftach to Form 890, Form 990-EZ, or Form 930-PF

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organizalion Employer identification number

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-041949¢6
Organization type (check cne):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501(c)(__3 ) (enter number) organization

F | 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
| |527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501 (©)(3) exempt private foundation
| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
| |501(cX3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization s covered by the General Rule or & Special Rule. ) ] .
Note. Only a section 501()(7), (8), or {10) organizaticn can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule, See instructions.

General Rule
D For an organization filing Form 990, 99G-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or property) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and 11.)

Special Rules

For a seclion 501{c)() organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the reguiations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170B)(1){AYV), and received from any one contributer, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
() 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIi, line 1h or Gi) Form 990-EZ, line T. Complete Parts | and 1.

For a section 501(c)(7}, (8, or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one coritributor, during the year,
totat contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1, I, and lil.

For a section 501 ()7, (B, or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-E7 that received from any one confributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,800.

[f this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc, contributions of $5,000 or more during the year ... ..o >3

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF) but it must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of ils
Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 280, Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011}
990EZ, or 320-PF.

TEEAQ7OIL Q116/72



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) i Fage 1l of 1 of Part1

Name of organization Employer identification number
Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part t if additional space is needed.
(@) () _ ©) {d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

1 |Sirus_Fund_ Person
Payrolt
1750 Third Ave _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o S ____ = 50,000.| Noncash | |
(Compiete Part It if there
\New York, NY 10017 _ _ _ _ _ _ e __ is & noncash contribution.)
@ {b) {c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

2 |Gimbel Foundation _ __ _ ___ _____ _ ___ . ____ | Person
Payroll
271 Madison Ave _ _ _ __ __ e e S 50,000.| WNoncash
(Complete Part Il if there
|New York, NY 10016 __ _ oo __ is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} {©) )
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 |Child Welfare Fund c/o SKP__ _ __ ____ _ _ _______ Person
Payroli .
1888 Seventh Ave . _______ S 65,000, | Noncash | |
(Complete Part |i if there
\New York, WY 10105 - _ _ _ _ _ _ o ____ is a noncash contribution.)
@ {b) (©) )]
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

4  |Interest on Lawyer Accounts __ _ _ ____ . _______ Person
Payroll
11 East 44th Street _ _ _ __ ___ o _____ S _____ 70,000.! Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
|New York, NY 10017 __ o e is a noncash coniribution.)
(@ )] © )
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total [ Type of contribution

contributions

5 |Brd for Judiciary Civil Legal Sves____________ Person
Payroil
25 Beaver Street e S 57,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part Il if there
New York, NY 10007 _ _ _ o is a noncash contribution.)
(a) )] © 1))
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person
Payroli
$ Noncash

(Complete Part |l if there
is & noncash contribution.)

BAA TEEAOTO2L 08130111 Schedule B Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2011}



Schedule B (Form 9290, 980-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 1 1o

1 of Partll

Name of arganization

Center for Family Representation Inc

Employer identification number

51-04194096

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

a b {c) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl {see instructions)
N/A
E
(@ . (b) _ L © ()
No. from Pescription of noncash property given FMV (or eslimate) Date received
Partl {see instructions)
3
a) L (b) ) © G
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Part | (see instructions,
$
(@ o (b) . ) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
$
a) - (b) _ © @ .
No. from Description of noncash property given FWV {or estlmate; Date received
Partl (see instructions,
5
a L (b} . © @)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part! ’ {see instructions)
$
BAA Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

TEEAQ703L  DB/30/11



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page L to 1 ofParthll

Name of organization

Employer idenfification number

51-0419496

C ter for Family Representation Inc

organizations that total more than $1,000 for the y

] Exclusively religious, chatitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(cX7), (8), or (10

ear.Complete cols {a) through () and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part ill, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, e,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See insfructions.) .. .......... L} N/A
Use duplicate conies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
€) (b) {c} ()]
N% frrto!m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N/A
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor o transferee
@ (b) © {(d)
N% f:tolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor o transferee
() (b) {c) (d
N% frt;(olm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(&)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) {b) © )]
Ng- frI;OIm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2011)

TEEAQ704L  08/30/11



! OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

35’!352%’0';%9%.52) Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
» Complete if the organization is described below.

iy » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.
If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501{c)}(3) organizations: Complete Parts [-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than seclion 501(c)}(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501{h)): Complete Part il-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.

e gecttior} 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part 11-B. Do not complete
ar

If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501{0){@), (B), or (6) organizations; Complete Part 11].

Name of organization Employer identification number
Center for Family Repregentation Inc 51-0419496
B

Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c¢) or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV,

[Pari Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4855, .................. ... .. L] 0.
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955.. .. ............... L] 0.
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthis year? ... .. ... i iiiiiiiiinin, Yes No
A aWas 8 COTTBOl 0N NAGE T L. ottt et et ittt et e e e e e e e Yes No
"Yes,' describe in Part V.
| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).
>3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt
FUNCHON ATV S, . .o et e $
3 ;_Fota% 7'eg)(empt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, -5
N T 7D, e
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?. .. . e BYes |:|No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of ali section 527 political crganizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the
amount of pelitical contributions received that were gromptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate
segregated fund or a political action committee (FAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV, :

(a) Name (b} Address {c) EIN {d} Amount paid from filing {e} Amount of political
organization's funds. contributions received and

if none, enter-0-, promptly and directiy

delivered to a separate

poittical organization.

If none, enter -0-.
oD T T T T T T T T T e
e  mmmmmmmmm oo
®»  mmmmmmm—m e e
@ e e
®  Tmmmmmm oo mmemmoe o
e [T T T T T T T T e
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 594 or 990-EZ. Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZy 2011

TEEA3201L  06M14/11




¢ (Form 990 or 930-£7) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501¢h)).
A Check » D if the filing organizatioh belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » [_'] if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited control’ provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term 'expenditures’ means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s otals group totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying).............
b Total jobbying expenditures to influence a legisiative body {direct lobbying) . ..............
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Taand 1h) . ... .. it
d Other exempt purpose expendifUres . ... i e
e Total exempi purpose expenditures {add lines Tcand 1dy. ...........ooe oot

f Lobbying nentaxabie amount. Enter the amount from the following table in
both columns.

If the amount an fine Te, column (a) or (h) is:
Not over $500,000

The lobbying nontaxable amount is;
20% of the amount on line Te.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 hut not over $1,500,000

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,006,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over §17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over §1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

j ¥ there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
e I e IR = (o L == A O O
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 21.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (€)2010 () 2011 {e) Total
year beginning in)

2a |.obbying non-taxable
amount. . ... ... ..

b Lobbying ceiling
amount (150% of line
Za, column (e)).......

¢ Total lobbying
expenditures. . ... ...

d Grassroots nontaxable
amount..............

e Grassroots ceiling
amount (150% of line
2d, column {e}).......

f Grassroots lobhying
expenditures. ........
BAA Scheduie € (Form 950 or 990-E2) 2011

TEEA3202L 06/14M1




Schedule € {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Center for Famlly Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)X3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501¢h})).

' : (@) (b)
For each 'Yes’ respanse to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

See Part IV

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt te influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of:

R o1 111 = 6= P P

c Media advertisements ? . L. e e e e e
d Mailings 1o members, legislaiors, or the public? ... ... oo o o
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? ... .
f Grants to other organizations for Iobbying PUIBOSES T ... L i e e e
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ................ X 28,000.
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?...........
IO (L L1 1Y, 1= A g

g ted b b

2 Eadted

b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912, ... ... ...
¢ If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912, ..........
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear?. ... ... .....
i Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or

section 501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ... o 1
Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? . ... ... 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures fromthe priorvear?. ... .. ... ... .. ..... 3

| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(53), or section
501 (c)(G)danYd if either (a) BOTH Part lil-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No’ OR (b} Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members. .. ...

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527{f) tax was paid).

L BT =0 L= | PR 2a
b Carryover Trom JaSt Yoar . .. . e e e 2h
Lo ) = RS O 2c

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues...........

4 if notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the ameunt on line 3, what pertion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover 1o the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
ExXDENIIUIE MEXT YA T, L o e e e

Taxable amount of fobbying and political expenditures (seeinstructions). ..o 5
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I'A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part i-C, line 5: Part {l-A; and Part 1t-B, line 1.
Also, complete this part for any additional information.

__ _CFR_engaged_a consultant to_represent.the organization befqore the New York State .. _
. _executive, legislative and administrative branches of govermment._ In addition, the ... .
__ _Executive Director engaged in discussions with legislators about propesed

__Jdegislation. - e ————

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA3203L (6/12/11



(Form 990 or 950-E7) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-04194%6 Page 4
/i Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2011
TEEA3204L  CBI14/11



| CMB No. 1545-0047

2011

SCHEDULE D _ ]
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990,
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury

internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. *» See separate instructions. Inspe;
Naime of the organization Emgployer identification number
Center for Family Representation Inc 51-041949%6

:| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend ofyear.................
2 Aggregate condribuiions to (during vear) ... ..
3 Aggregate grants from {during year).........
4 Aggregate value atendofyear..............
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in doner advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controi?. .................... DYes D No

6 Did the crganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purpeses and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefi? . e e |:|Yes D No

'Part i Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {(e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protaction of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 24 if the crganization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax vear.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. .. ... .. e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... ... ... i e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) ............ 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Regislen . ... . . i s 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handiing of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds?............ ... [:lYes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted te monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the year
-3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of secticn
170 B and section 170 B )7 . . oo e e e e e |:|Yes D No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organizalion reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote io the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

i| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part |V, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historicat treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these fems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar asseis held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating io these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1. ..o e 5
(i) Assets included in FOrm 990, Par X . .. ..ttt e et e et e e 3

2 H the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) reiating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form S90, Part Vil e 1. o e e e e >S5
b Assets included in Form 900, Part X . .. ... ittt e e e et e et e e e e e -3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 590, TEEA3301L 05/25M11 Schedule D (Form 950) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 2
L | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the crganization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Erovi}c{!;ava description of the organization's coflections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ari .

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simifar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?. ... ......... i—| Yes r| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, orreported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not .
inciuded on Form 990, Part X7 . . i it ey e i D Yes D No
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
CBeginning balance. ... .. e e ¢
d Additions during the Year . ... . e e 1d
e Distributions dUuring the yearn . .. . i le
T ENGING DA anCE, . L o o e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 .. ... .. o i G Yes D No

b If *Yes,* explain the arrangement in Part X}V,

{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back

TaBeginning of year balance. .. ...
b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and l0SS8S . ..o ivn e

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms. .......... ...

f Administrative expenses.......
9End of yearbalance...........
2 Provide the estimated perceniage of the current year end balance {fine 1g, column (a)) held as:

(2

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » B
b Permanent endowment » % _
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
.................................................................................... 3a(i)
....................................................................................... 3a(ii)
b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R7. ... o oo 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
{a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(invesiment) basis (cther) depreciation

65, 000. 3,791, 61,209.

99,873. 30,934. 68,939,

Total, Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column () must equal Form 990, Fart X, column (B), line 10(c}.). ... ... . ..o o \.. » 130,148.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990} 2011

TEEA3302L 0171612



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 3
Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Pari X, line 12, N/A

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security} Cost or end-of-yvear market value

(1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Form 990, Part X, line 13. N/A

(a) Description of investment type (b} Book value () Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(M
@
3
@
&
()]
@
&
@
(a9

Coluqm b} must equal Form 990, Part X,_column (B) fine 13.) ..
| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, ime 15,
{a) Descripiion (b) Book value

(1) Amount Held in Escrow
{2y Security Deposits 120,600.
3 -
Gl
&)
()]
@
)]
)]
am
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 15) o oo it iee i iiivines > 120, 600.
: | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability {b) Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

2) Refundable Advances 601, 263.

3

)

5)

©)

&

&)

=)
(10
an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 25.) .. . .. > 601,263.
2 FIN A8 (ASC 740y Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for unceriain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). See Part XIV

BAA TEEA3303L 01/23/12 Schedule D (Form 920) 2011



-Schedule D (Form 9903 20311 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 4
Pt Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI column (A), TINe 120 ..ot e e 5,9982,691.
Total expenses {Form 990, Part 1X, column (A), INe 28) .. ... oo e 5,534,671,

Excess or (deficif) for the vear. Subiract line 2 from line 1 .. . i e 458, 0290.
Net unrealized gains (105568) 0N INVESIMENES. . ... L o e
Donated services and use of TaCHIEs. .. .. ..o i e
IMVESHMIENE BRSO . . . it et e s
PriOr Period A USITIEIE S . L ot e e e
Other (Describe N Part IV ). ..o i i it e e et e e
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 thyough B ... ..

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

458,020,

5,952,691,

Amounts included on line T but not on Form 990, Part Vil line 12:
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. ... ... i
b Donated services and use of facilities. ..........co ool
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. .. ... i e
dOther (Describe inPart XIV ). ..o o
e Add Hines 2athrough2d.................. e e
3 Sublrastline Ze from ne T .. o e e e
4 Amounis included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, but not on fine 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7. ............
h Other (Describe in Part XIV . .. e E
CAOD iNes da and Qb . ..ottt e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], line 12} .. .. oot iiiiire . . 5 5,992,691,
Pait Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ... . i 1 1 5,534,671,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: - :
a Donated services and use of facilities. ... ... oo i 2a
b Prior year adjustments. ... 2b
Lol 51 Y=Y gl 107 > 2c
d Cther (Describe in Part XIV Y. oo e e 2d
e Add lines Za through 2d. .. ... o e e e
3 Subtract ine 2e from HNe L. .o e i e e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, fine 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil tine 7h oo ooo da
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . .. oo e 4b ﬁ
C A TNES A ant A . .. oot e e e e e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part L, ine 18) .. ... ... ... . .. ... ... .. ....
| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the desgriptions required for Part 1!, fines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4: Part X, line 2; Part X1, line & Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to pravide
any additional information.

5,952,691,

5,534,671,

5,534,671,

BAA TEEA3304L  05/25/11 . Schedule D (Form 920} 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0412496 Page 5
2| Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305L 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




] OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or 990-£2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17,18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasuny > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Center for Familyv Representation Inc 51-041%4%6

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
4 Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this pari.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations € Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations v} Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2aDid the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, frustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Fart Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?................. DYes No

b If "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant te agreements under which the fundraiser is fo be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity (i) Pid fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts {(v) Amount paid io | {vi) Amount paid to
or entity {fundraiser) have custody or cantrol from activity (or retained by) (or retained hy)
of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization
coiumn (i)

Yes No

. 0.

3 List all states in which the organizatior is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA370TL  01/24112



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419456 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, fine 18, or reported
1

more than $15,000 of fundraising event coniributions and gress income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Cther evenis Ed%gotait events
; add column (3
. Annual Benefit Summer in the through column((z:))
£ (event type) {event type) (total number)
v .
E 1 Gross receipts. .....ooevveeeenann.. 227,215, 11,722. 238,937.
E
2 Less: Charitable contributions .. ........ 197,650. 4,531, 202,181,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)...... 29,565, 7,191, 36, 756.
4 CashprizZes .. oivveviie it iainn s
5 Noncash prizes.......ooovvvverevnnn... 313. 313.
D
é 6 Rentffacility costs. . .................... 51,047. 5,763. 56,810.
o4
T 7 Foodand beverages.............ov.ee
E
¥ | 8 Entertainment,........................ 300, ' 300.
E
E 9 Other direct expenses.................. 10,435. 307. 10,742.
s
Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 3 in column (). .. . oo e e > 68,165,
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and ling 10 .. oo - -31, 409,

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R (a) Bingo {b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E b;ngo/grogresswe (add column {a)
\é ingo through column (€))
N
E
T Grossrevenue,........................
2 Cashprizes .......... ... ... i
E
D X
Bl 3 Non-cashoprizes..............oovevnn,
E N
€s
TEl 4 Rentfacility costs...........ovoevenenn,
5 Other direct expenses.................. __
|_|Yes % ||| Yes % ||_|Yes %
6 Volunteer labor................ ... .. ... No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2through 5 incelumn {d}. ... .o P
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column (@ andline 7.... . ..., >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?........ ... oo i D Yes D No
bIf 'No, explain:
102 Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?............. | | Yes | |No

BAA TEEA3702L  ©1/24/12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?. .. ... D Yes DNo

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer chartable Gamingl. . ... e [:IYes DNo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility . . ... .o o e 13a
B AN OUESIdE Al . o e e 13b

o\P {o\@

Address »

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided » e
D Directorfofficer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds 1o retain the
state gaming CEMSET. . ... . o e e e e DYes DNo

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the fax year * 5

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete

this part o provide any additional information {(see instructions}.

BAA TEEA3703L 05/20M11 Schedule G {(Form 990 or 99G-EZ) 2011



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 201 ‘I
Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

f the T ‘ .
Department of Te Treasury » Attach to Form 990, ™ See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

for Family Representation Inc 51-041945%6
Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 930, Part
VIi, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 1ll to provide any relevant information regarding these items,

First-class or charter travel Heusing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social ciub dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services {e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursament or provisior: of all of the expenses described above? If 'No," complete Part Il to explain................

2 Did the organization require substantiation pricr to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Exacutive Director, regarding the items checked inline Ta?. ...

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization 1o
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part HI.

| | Compensation committee | |written employment contract
. Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approvat by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a relaied organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?. ...

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. . ...
If "Yes' to any of lines da-c, list the persens and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il

Only section 501(cX3) and 501(c)4) organizations must complete lines 5-2.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingert on the revenues of:
PR RS TReL1o= 1] = o 1 2 T AEARE TR
b Any related organization?. ... e e e
If "Yes' to line Ba or 5b, describe in Part i,
& For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, tine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
R o R = 2 <= 1L - XA S R R T ERT R
b Any related OrganizZation? . . . ... o e e e e
If "Yes® to line Ga or &b, describe in Part I},

7 For persens listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments not
described in lines 5 and 67 1f "Yes, ' describe in Part L oo o e 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the initial

contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(2)(3)7 If Yes,' describe in Part 1| I 8 X
9 f 'Yes' to line 8, did the arganization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
SECHON 534058000 . . . e eeateiiiiilieriiiiccs )
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

TEEA41GIL 01/24N12
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EDUL i .
(?;Em DL 059‘3_52) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

»] nt of the Tres
e Ravenue Senaoe » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

| OME No. 1545-0047

2011

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Name of the crganization

Center for Familv Representation Inc

Employer identification number

51-0415496

through the family court system to preventive caseworkers from the Center for the

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 940 or 990-EZ, TEEAAS0TL 07114413 Scheadule O (Form 990 or $90-EZ} 2011



Schedule © (Form 290 or 950-EZ} 2011 Page 2 -

Employer identification number

Name of ihe crganization

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2011
TEEA4OD2L 07/14/11



Schedule © (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2

Employer identification number

Name of the organization

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

For top management compensatlon, the Executive Director conducts and compiles a

The financials and 990 returns are availlable on our website, other dcocuments are

Schedule © (Form 990 or 99G-EZ) 2011
TEEA490ZL  07/14/11




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part It and check thisbox..................... >
Note. Only complete Part Ii if you have atready been granted an automatic 3-menth extension on a previously filed Form 8868,
e |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

E Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time, Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instruclions

MName of exempt organizatior or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or . .
print Center for Family Representation Inc . [X]151-0419496
Number, street, ant room or suite aumber, If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (3SN)
File by the . .
gended Lederer, Levine & Associates LIC
filing the 1059 Wall St West Suite 280 []

return. Ses City, town or post office, state, and ZIP ccde, For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions.
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for ({file a separate application foreachreturn)......... ... ..o oot
Ap'?ﬁcation Return | Application Return
Is For Code flsFor Code
Form 990 01 e = T = _
Form 950-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-FPF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T ¢irust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Pari Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Telephone No. > (212} 691-0950_ FAXNo.®»_
® |f {he organization doas not have an offica or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox. ... ool L D
& If this.is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exempiicn Number (GEN). . .. . If this is for the

whole group, check this box... ™ D . If it is for part of the group, check this box.. * D and attach a list with the names and EiNs of all
members the extension is for.

4 1request an additional 3-month extension of time untit 11/15 .20 12. _
5 For calendar vear 2011 | or other tax year beginning _ .20 __,andending_ _ 20
6 |f the iax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

D Change in accounting period
‘7 Slate in detail why you need the extensions. .. _ Taxpayer respectfully reguests additional time to

8a If this application is for Form 990-8L, 930-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentalive tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INSIUCHONS ... .. . L 0 i i et i aiaaaaa iy '

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
pa;;lnla:ents rggagse. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously
WIEH FOIm BOBE, L iiite ie cia eeeebeeeraeeieaeaeaeehadiaeecaiaeaeaas

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using

EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). Seeinstructions. ... ... ... it 8¢i$
Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.
LCJQrcrI:Et ?:?]3 Itée;n c;}fl ‘Egj v ve 9 {rieﬂglsisf%rrnrﬁ.including accoempanying gghedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is rue,
Signaiure ™ U A [ Title > JAEAN Date ® / / 2

BAA 4 Y FIFZO502L 07/2911 Form 8868 “(Rev 1-2012)




rorm CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations ,
New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General)

This form used for Article 7-A, Charities Bureau - Registration Section
EPTL and dual filers (repiaces 120 Broadway
forms CHAR 497, CHAR 010 New York, NY 10271
and CHAR 066) hitp:/Awww charitiesnys.com

1. General Information

a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/ddfyyyy)  01/01 /2071 and ending (mmiddiyyyy) 12/31/2011

h. Check if applicable for NYS: c. Name of organization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN) (##-FERUHAR)
Address changs 51-0419496
Name change Center for Family Representation Inc e. NY State regisiration no. (-4}
___Initiat filing 20-56-~-77
Einal fi!ing Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite f. Telephone number
__ Amended filing 40 Worth Street 605 (212) 691-0950
NY registration pending City or town, state or couniry and zip + 4 g. Email
New York, NY 10013 gchristy@cfrnv.or
g

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required

We certify under penaliies of perjury that we reviewed this report, inclucing all attachments, and o the best of our knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

Sue Jacobs Executive Directozr
a. President or Authorized Officer Sgnatire Frintod Name e o

Genevieve Christy CFO
Signature Printed Name Title Date

b. Chisf Financial Officer or Treasurer *

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual repori exermnption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)
Check =+ if total contributions from NY State (inciuding residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
—— $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit

contributions during this fiscal year.
NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1} it received an allocation from a
federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from all sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2)
it received ali or substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an annua! report
similar to that required by Article 7-A.

k. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check = if gross receipts did not sxceed $25,000 and the assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article 7-A registranis claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual
registrants claiming the annual report exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Inforriation), part 2 (Certification)}
and part 3 (Annuat Report Exemption Information) above.

Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachments to this form.

4, Article 7-A Schedules
If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:

. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? ..., .. Yes* X No
*1 "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.
b. Did the organization recgive govermment contributions (grants)?. ... ... X  Yes* No

*1f "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting aleng with this form: Submit onl heck »
) e ubmit only one check or morney order
a Article 7-AHING fea .. . e $ 25. for the total fee, payable to "NYS
b, EPTL filing fee ..o o $ 100. Department of Law”
[ 01t B = T T I % 125.

6. Attachments: For organizations that are not claiming annuat repert exemptions under both laws, see page 4 for required attachmentsJ 2

IN NYVASRIZL 12724111 Form CHARS00 (2011)




Page 3
Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

Schedule 4b: Government Contributions {(Grants)

If you checked the box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the following scheduie for each government contribution (grant). Use additicnal
copies of this page if necessary to [ist each government contribution {grant) separately.

Government Agency Name Grant Amount
New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services $ 122,497.
New York State Senate ({OCFS) 3 159,640.
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
)
3
3
$
$
3
)
$
$
$
$
£
$
Total Government Contributions (Grants);$ 282,137.

IN NYVAOS34L 12724117 Form CHARSB00 (2011)



Page 4
center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

5. Fee instructions

The filing fee depends on the crganization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for
Form CHARS500.

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instructions

* Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.

e EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. the Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

® Dual Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article
7«{‘\ ‘afnd EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the
total fee.

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Total Support & Revenuel Article 7-A Fee * Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund
raiser (PFIR} or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an

more than $250,000 $25 Article 7-A filing fee of $25, regardiess of total support and revenue.

up to $250,000* $10

b) ETPL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year EPTL Fee

Less than $50,0060 $25
£50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50
$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $100
$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250
$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $750
$50,000,000 or more $1500

6. Attachments — Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers
Filing Fee

_X Single check or money order payable fo 'NYS Department of Law'

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

_X_IRS Form 950 ____IRS Form 990-EZ ___ IRS Form 990-PF

¥ All required schedules (including All required schedules (including Ali required schedules (including
— Schedule B  Schedule B ~ Schedule B
___ RS Form 99C-T ___ IR Form 990-T ____ IRS Form 950-T

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Independent Accouniant's Report

_ X Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
___Review Report (fotal support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)
___No Accountani's Report Required {tofal support & reverive not more than $100,000)

IN NYVASS34L 12/24/11 ' Form CHARS00 (2011)



Michael Krompier

From: Iris M. Bonilla [Iris.Bonilla@ag.ny.gov] on behalf of Charities Extensions
[Charities. Extensions@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 4:20 PM
To: Michael Krompier
Subject: RE: Center for Family Representation, Inc., NYS Reg No. 20-56-77, EIN 51-0419496

We have received your request for an extension of time to file an annual financiai report. Please be advised that
extensions of time to file annual financial reports will not be granted to any organization that has failed to file an annual
financial report for any year prior to that for which the extension is requested.

Please include the name of the organization and the Charities Bureau registration number in the subject line of all email
requests for extensions of time to file. The registration numbers are posted in our searchable registry at
www.charitiesnys.com.

Charities Bureau
Registration Section

From: Michael Krompier [mailto:MKrompier@llassoc.com]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 2:38 PM

To: Charities Extensions

Cc: Derek Flanagan

Subject: Center for Family Representation, Inc., NYS Reg No. 20-56-77, EIN 51-0419496

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We respectfully request a second extension of time till 11/15/2012 to file a return for the following not-for-profit
organization:: :

Taxpayer: Center for Family Representation, Inc.

Fed ID #: 51-0419496

NYS Reg #: 20-56-77

FYE: 12/31/11

Reason: Taxpayer respectfully requests additional time to gather information necessary to file a complete and

accurate tax return.

Regards,

Michael Krompier

Michael Krompier

Lederer, Levine and Associates, LLC
1098 Wall Street West - Suite 280
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

201.933.3780 ext 26(Tel}
201.933.3575 (Fax)

e-mail; mkrompier@llassgc.com




Circular 230 Disclosure Notice: To ensure compliance with Treasury Department rules governing tax practice, we inform
you that any advice contained herein (including in any attachment) (1) was not written and is not intended to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalty that may be imposed on the taxpayer, and {2) may not
be used in connection with promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any transaction or maiter addressed
herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This transmission may contain confidentia! and/or privileged information. This information is intended for use by the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosures, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify this

office immediately.



Michael Krompier

From: Iris M. Boenilla [iris.Bonilla@ag.ny.gov] on behaif of Charities Extensions
[Charities.Extensions@ag.ny.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 10:26 AM

To: Michael Krompier

Subject: RE: Center for Family Representation Inc., NYS Reg No. 20-56-77, EIN 51-0419406

We have received your request for an extension of time to file an annual financial report. Pleasc be advised that
extensions of time to file annual financial reports will not be granted to any organization that has failed to file an annual
financial report for any year prior to that for which the extension is requested. '

Please include the name of the organization and the Charities Bureau registration number in the subject line of all email
requests for extensions of time to file. The registration numbers are posted in our searchable registry at
. _www,charitiesnys.com.

Charities Bureau
Registration Section

From: Michael Krompier [mailto:MKrompier@llassoc.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 3:08 PM

Yo: Charities Extensions -

Cc: Derek Flanagan

Subject: Center for Family Representation Inc., NYS Reg No. 20-56-77, EIN 51-0419496

tadies and Gentlemen:

We respectfully request an automatic extension of time to file a return for the following not-for-profit organization:

Taxpayer: Center for Family Representation inc.
Fed 1D #: 51-0419496

NYS Reg #: 20-56-77

FYE: 12/31/11

Regards,

Michae! Krompier

Michael Krompier

Lederer, Levine and Associates, LLC
1099 Wall Street West - Suite 280
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071

201.933.3780 ext 26(Tel)
201.933.3575 {Fax)

e-mail; mkrompier@lassoc.com




Circular 230 Disclosure Notice: To ensure compliance with Treasury Department rules governing tax practice, we inform
you that any advice contained herein (including in any attachment) (1) was not written and is not intended fo be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalty that may be imposed on the taxpayer, and (2) may not
be used in connection with promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any fransaction or matter addressed

herein.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
This transmission may contain confidential and/or privileged information. This information is intended for use by the

individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosures, copying, distribution
or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify this

office immediately.



Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code
{except black lung henefit trust or private foundation)

990 | OMB No. 1545-0047
Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2011

Department of the T
In?(gfnal IggvgnueESe;?:?cseu i * The organization may have to use a copy of this return o satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2011 calendar vear, or tax year beginning , 2011, and ending ,
B Check if applicable: c ‘ D Employer Identitication Number
| |Address change  |Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496
Name change 40 Worth Street #0605 E Telepnons aumber
||l etorn |NEW YOk, NY 10013 (212) 691-0950
L Terminated
| Amended return (3 Gross receipts $ 6 - 060 h 856.
Application pending] F Name and address of principal office: Susan L.Jacobs H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? EYES No
L H(bY Are al? affiliates included? Yes ||
Same As C Above if 'No,' attach a list. (see instruciionsy o ‘ No
I Tarsemptsttus  [X]501@® | | 501 ¢ Y« (nsertno) | (497D or | |57
J Website: » - http: /W, cfrny. org/ H(c} Group exemption number ®
K Form of organization: ’ﬂ Corporation l_l Trust i_; Association m Cther ™ I L Year of Formation: 2002 | M state of legal domicile: NY

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: CFR is_a nonprofit law_and policy __ _
g organization whose mission is to guarantee that every family that can live safely _
5 Xogether has The OpROrtundiv. Lo 0. 80, . o o
% 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine Ta).......o oo e 3 15
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ne 1b)........................ 4 | 1.4
2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, ine 2a)...... ..o ve e viinnnenas. 5 79
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NoCESEaIY ). . . it e i e s r et s et ey 6 27
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), fine 12. . .o v et iri ot ieaaeee e 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 90-T, line 34 ... ... ... .. ..., 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
® 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line TR ..ot o e 1,183,000.| 1,077,313.
21 2 Program service revenue (Part VIIL ine 20) ... ... e 2,566,672, 4,946,165,
% 10 Investment incorme Part VI, column (A), fines 3, 4, and 7dYy- ... ... ... ... .. 59. 275.
i {11 Other revenue (Part VIii, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 1) ............... 215,921. -31,062.
12  Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A)Y, line 12), ... 3,865,652, 5,992,691,
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), tines 1-3% . ... ................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined)........ s )
” 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10y. ... 3,097,433, 4,404,680.
ﬁ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line Tle). ... ... . ... .o.. -
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) » 267,760, EBEiaass = e e
i 17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116-24e). ...................... .. 752,214, 1,129,991,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part iX, column (A), line 25). ............ 3,849, 647, 5,534,671,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromfine 12. .. ... i, 116,005, 458,020,
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
32| 20 Total assets (Part X, 1INe 16) ...\ vvuueitienaeniiie i ieiee e 1,219,199, 1,917,877.
fﬁ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, Ne 28). . ..ot e 983, 951. 1,224,600,
P Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 2T from line 20, .. ..o ieieiaar .. 235,248, 693,268,

=

enzlties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this returﬁ.ili1 glgg_c'iga% nag v{:?\?cahng;%gp glggreggiseg ﬁfﬂ%ﬁt@rgfgtz. and to the best of my kaowledge and belief, i is Fue, correct, and

Si gn Signature of officer Date

Here

Type or print name and title.

Date Check D i |PTIN

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature
Paid Derek Flanagan @/of g A 8/28/12  |serempiowd  |P00396383

Preparer |rimsname *» Lederer, Levine & Associatés LLC

Use Only Jrimsadmess ™ 1099 Wall St West Suite 280 Firm's EN_ > 22-3778048
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 phoneno. (201) 933-3780
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instruchions). ..o e [}?I Yes !-I No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAQU13L 08/18A11 Form 990 (2011)




990 2011) Center for Family Representation Inc ' 51-0419496 Page 2

| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O cortaing a response to any question in this Part 1. .. .. .. o i, m

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
See Schedule O

2 Did the organization underiake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOMM 930 08 Q90-EZ7 ... .0ttt ettt et e et [] Yes No
lf "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... D Yes Neg

If *Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accoemplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 507(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are reguired to report the amount of granis and allocations to
others, the fotal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses 8§ 4,486,246, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4,749,384.)

) (Revenue S 24,013.)

) (Revenue  $ 172,768.)

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses 3 including grants of  § ) (Revenue 5 )

4e Total program service expenses » 4,944,778.

BAA TEEADI02L 07/05/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-041949
"PaitlVaz Checklist of Required Schedules

1 ISs %edoygzﬂzization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947 (1) (other than a private foundatior)? If "Yes, ' complete
To 71T 1113 - A

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I, .. . i e

4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Cid the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election
in effect during the fax year? If "Yes,' compiate Schedule C, Part Il oo i

5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part lif... ...

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g pr?wde advice on the distribufion or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D,
£ 1 3 SR T T R R

7 Did the organization recsive or hold a conservation easerment, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic siructures? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule D, Partil............ ... ...

8 Did ihe organization maintain collections of works of art, nistorical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il .. ... s

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, deb management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete
SCREAUTE D, Part IV e e e e

10 Did the organization, directly or through a reiated organization, held assets in temporarily restricted endowmenis,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? if *Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vi............. ool

11 i the organization's answer o any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Bid F’,th?t (lu/r!ganization report an ameunt for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule
=21 Sk 2 T PR

b Did the organization report an amount for investmenis— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
asseis reported in Part X, line 16? Jf 'Yas,  complete Schedule D, Part VIL. ... ... oo

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its {otal
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIIL ... ... oo

d Did the organization report an amount for other asseis in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assels reported
in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes, ' complate Schedule D, Parf IX .. . o o s e

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the lax year include a fooinote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FiN 48 (ASC 740)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. ..

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedula D, Parts XI, XIE, and Xl . e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,” and
if the organization answered ‘No' fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, X!, and XIll Is optional ...........

13 s the organization a school described in section 170(0)(1){AN(I? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule E................... ...
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?...........................

b Did the organizatian have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investmenis valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV. ... .. o o oo

15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of granis or éssistance to any organization
or entity located oulside the United States? if Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts ltand V... ...t

16 Did the organization report an Part 1X, coluran (A), line 3, more than 45,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedufe F, Parts fand IV........ ... iet

17 Did the organizaticn report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instruclions) . ......... ...,

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes, 'complete Schedule G, Part l ... ..o

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il . .. . i s S

20 aDid the organization cperate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule H.................ooinn

6 Page 3

Yes| No

11 X

2 | X

3 X

4 | X

5 X

6 X

7 X

8 X

9 X

Mal X

11b X
11¢ X
11d] X

11e] X

11f] X

12al X

12h X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X

19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEA0103L  01/23/12

Form 990 (2011}



i Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

B

Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 4

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and erganizations in the
United States on Part X, column (A), line 17 If Yes," complete Schedufe I, Parts land I ... ..o o,

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column {A), line 27 If 'Yes, complete Schedule |, Parts Tand Il ... ... .

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or & about compensation of the organization's current
asn(f:i7 fg‘n}nei officers, directors, trusiees, key employees, and highest compensated employses? If 'Yes, ' complete
Ty L= | - 00 A S

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schadule K. 1f NG, g0 10 iNe 25, . et e et et e

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
E A b = =Y 0] 83 o 31 1 A

25a Section 501{c)3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Dig the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? /f ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part [ . ... ... i

b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? /f 'Yes,' complete

Sehadule L, P art [ e e e et e e

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ... ..

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance fo an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employes thereof, a grant selection commitiee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part 1L ... i i

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L., Part iV
instructions for appticable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, PartIV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes," complete
SeRedule L, Part IV . . e e e e e e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member therecf) was an
aofficer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if Yes,' complete Schedufe L, Fart V.. ...l
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes,' compleie Schedule M. .............
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historicat treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes," complete Schedule M. ... ... ... ... i P
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminats, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part1......

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mere than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,' complete
Schadile N, Part [ . . e e e e e e

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If *Yes, ' complete Schedule R, FPart 1. .. ... i eeea s

34 \]iylas Jthe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,' complefe Schedule R, Parts I, Ill, 1V, and V,
17 - S e

35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section B12()(137 ... ...t

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning
of section 512(bY(13)7 If 'Yas,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... ... . o i

36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... . i i

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treatec as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI......................

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part VI, fines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O L oo

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24¢
24d
25a X
25h X
26 X

28a X
28b X
28c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b X
36 X
37 X
38 | X

BAA

TEEACI04L  D7/05111

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011  Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule © contains a response to any question inthis Part M ... o i i rl
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. .......... b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) Wirnings 10 DriZe WINIEIS D ..ttt et ettt ettt e et et e e et a s e s e

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return..... 2a

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?.........

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Repert of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normaliy greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any corttributions that were not tax deductible?. . .. . o

b If "Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
oL = o =YW 1o

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c}).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 1o Hhe PaYOr . L. L e e e e e e

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required o file

B oM B2 7. o i e e e e e e 7¢ X
dIf "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year.............. .ot I 7d| e
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a perscnal benefit contract?.......... X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ............ 7 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899

T =T 18 T [ 7g

h if the organization received a cantribution of cars, boats, airpianes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
(oL T T =

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)}(3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time dUMNg Ihe YEar 7. .. it ettt e e i s e 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. ... o
10 Section 501{c)}7) organizations, Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12.. . ... .. .ol 0 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: )
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ... i e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid o other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . ... o o oo 1ib
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in fieu of Form 10417
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of iax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.. .. ... I ‘lzbl

13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the arganization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ........ ... .oon, 13b

¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand. ... ... oo i e e 13¢

b If "Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these paymenis? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule Q
EBAA : TEEAOIC5L  D7/05/17 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-041949%96 Page 6
| Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V.. ..o o oo es m

Section A. Governing Body and Management

12 Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the Tax year. . ... 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or i the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain inn Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent..... 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee have a family relattonship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustea or Key BmMDlOYEE . ... i e i ettt e e

3 Did the organization defegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directers or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?..............covvents 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was flad?. .. .o i e e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . .. . i e 6 X
7aDid the organizétion have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appeint one or more

members of the GoVernINg DOy 2. ..o e e i e 7a X

b Are any governance deacisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing bady? ... . i s

8 tDhid }hzelz organization contemporaneously document the meatings held or written actions underiaken during the year by
e following:

2 The OVEINING BOUY 2 o oo ettt ettt ettt e et

9 s there any officer, director or trusiee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. ... .. ... oioveiieenioni... 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ... oo 10a 4

b If *Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure thefr
aperations are consistent with the organization's eXemDE PUIPOSEST. . . L. .ttt ittt e e e e e e
11 a Has e organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to it members of its governing hody before fifing the form? . ... .........oovet,
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 920.  See Schedule O
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest palicy? /f No,"gofotine 13.. .. ... oo oiiian

b‘t\Nere %fﬁce?rs, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Lo T84 115 A U T

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done...... See . SChadile. O o i e T

13 Did the crganization have a written whistleblower policy? .. ..o i e
14 Did the crganization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... i

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
sersons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official.. See. Schedule .O.....................
b Other officers of key employees of the organization... See. Schedule O . ... ... i
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.) B

16a Did the organization invest in, contribuie assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
faxable eniily QUING the Year e o i e e e e et a s a e

b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in jeint venturs arrangernents under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps o safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respectio such arrangements?. ... ..o e e e niae e i ez

Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » _ NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1624 if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

Own website |:| Another's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedute O whether (and if 5o, how) the organization makes ifs govarning documents, conflict of interest peficy, and financial statements available to
the public dusing the tax year, See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephong number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEAQIDEL 01/23N12 Form 990 (2011)



Form 890 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc : 51-0419496 Page 7
Pa -] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors _

Check if Schedute O contains a response to any guestioninthis Part VIL . .. .. .. oo f_l
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e tist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regarcless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-"in columns 0), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of *key employes.'

& List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/for Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC} of more than $100,000 frem the organization and any
related organizations.

& List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

© List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

I——] Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

)
{A) . (B) (dd not checif%ﬁgqhan one box, ) E) (F)
Name and title Average unless person is both an officer Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours and a directorftrustee) cempensation from comgensation from amount of other
e (ST Tzl o s 2z | GOAERiss | CEENENRES | Chmwe
g3 = | & Nk
e |52 B8 |28 4 it
organiza- | 821 " 13 | g2 | ¢ organizations
e | Sx{8) 8|78
o) q{ ¥ 3 2
_() Judith Marshall __ ___ |
Chairman i X X 0 0 0
_{(» Barbara Brown _ _ ___ _ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0 0
_{3 John H. Newman, Esq. _
Vice Chair 1 X X 0 0. 0
_@® Evan A. Davis, Esq. _ |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0 0.
_G) Millicent R. Fortunoff |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0. 0.
_6) Laurel W. Eisner, Esg. |
Board Member 1 X 0. 0 0.
@ Prof. Martin Guggenheim|
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0
- Margaret A. Dale, Esq. |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0
_@ Claire James, Esq, __ |
Board Member 1 X 0 0] 0
0 Prof Jane M. Spimak _ _ |
Board Member 1 X 0 0. 0.
1) Sania Metzger, Esq. __ |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0.
(12) Shiva S. Faroukd, Esg. |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 4
03 Philip C.Segal, Esq. _ |
Board Member 1 X 0 0 0.
4 Lord A. Lancaster _ _ | :
Treasurer 1 X X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEAQIO7L O7/06/11 Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

Page 8

| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

<
(B) (do nat chgcc)’cs:-trllg?e_than one (D) (E) .
Name and fitle Average} box, unfess person is both an Reporiable Repartable Estimated
hours | cofficer and a directorftrustee) | compensation from compensation from amount of other
per the erganization related oagamzahor:s compensation
week 25 T Q| ZFi2F &2 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1095-MISC) - from the
(describf 2. B Z | 1 & =) 3 arganization
e |gglE|le]gigdla and related
hcf:;;s & 5| é’ .a }‘3 ol organizations
related Tt 2 §
organi= q@ e @ Fi}
zations| 3| & 7
in 2 g
Sch O} : .
15) Genevieve Christy __________
CFQ 30 [ X X 90, 540. 0. 25,997,
(16) Michele Cortese __ __ _ ______
Deputy Director 35 X 140,712, 0. 5,867.
{17) Susan L.Jacobs . _______
Exec. Director 35 X 161,673. 0. 19,784.
O
Q2
ey
@Y
ey e
ey
ey
e
ST L 392, 925, 0. 51,648.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A....................... > 0. G. 0.
dTotal (@dd Hnes Th and TE . ...t .uee et e et e e e e et e s neeseoes > 392, 925, 0. 51, 648.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those Histed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

- 2

from the organization

anization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

bid the or
If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

on line 1a%

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the surn of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes' complete Schedule J for

such individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? I/f 'Yes,‘ complete Schedule J for such person

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $10¢,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) B .
MName and business address Description of services

©y
Compensation

2 Total number of indepandent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

BAA TEEAO108L 07/06111

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation TInc 51-0419436 Page 9
i Statement of Rev

(A) B) (©) (D
Total revenus Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

or 514

revenue

1a Federaied campagns
b Membership dues. ............. 1b
¢ Fundraising events............. 1c 202,181,
d Related organizations...... ...} 1d
e Goverrment granis {contributions). .. .. 1e 282,137

f Ali other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above....| 1f 592, 995.

g Nongash contributions included in Ins'ta-1f: §
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f. .. .. .......... e

Business Code

2a Program Fees 900099 "4,922,152. 4,22,152.

b Training 500099 24,013. 24,013.

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

f All other program service revenue. ..
gTotal. Addlines 28-2f. . ....ooouiiiinieienenieen » 4 946,165,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)........... e
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™

5 Royalties.........oovro i
(i} Real (i Personal

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

275, 275,

6a Grossrents ..........
b Less: rental expenses.
¢ Rental income oy (loss). ...

d Net rental income or {1088} . .. .o e
(i) Securities

7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory. .

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. .. .. ..

¢ Gainor (loss)....... .-
dNetgaimor JOSS). ..ot

8a Gross incorne from fundraising events
(not including. $ , .

of contributions reported on line 1¢).

See Part IV, line 18.. ... e a
b Less: direct expenses.......... ..... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

QOTHER REVENUE

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19......... R -

b Less: direct expenses............. .. bl

¢ Net income or (foss) from gaming activities. . .. .......
10a Gross sales of inventory, less retuns

and allowances. ........ciiiin i a

b Less: cost of goods sold ....... ..... b

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .. .......
Misceltaneous Revenue Business Code

11a QTHER INCOME 960099

e Total, Add lines 11a-11d . ... ..o e > 347. = e
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... ... .ovoueicierar.. » 5,992,691.) 4, 946 165. -30,787.

BAA TEEADIQOL OF/06/11 Form 980 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Center for Familv Representation Inc

51-0419496

FPage 10

Statement of Functional Expenses -

Section 501(c)(3y and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columis B), (C}, and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part X

Do

6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8B, 8b, and T0b of Part VIlL,

(A)
Total expenses

(B}

Program service

eXpenses

(©)
Management and
eneral expenses

1

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21

23
24

26

Granis and other assistance ¢ governments
and organizations in the United Siates. See
Part iV, line 21
Granis and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22. ... ...

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part iV, lines 15 and 16...
Benefits paid to or for members. .............
Compensation of current officers, directors,
frustees, and key employees.................

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(N({1)) and persons described

in section 4958CE)B) .. ..o

Other salaries andwages . ..................

Pension plan accruals and cortributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions) ..................L

Other employee benefits.. ...................
Payrolltaxes........ ...
Fees for services (non-empioyees):

diobbying......... ... .ol
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, fine 17.. ..
f Investment managementfees. ...............

Office eXpenses .. ...t i iii e
information technology . .. ... oot
Rovalties. ..o s
GCCUPATICY . v v vt vvmvee et i vriceeieanr s
Travel ..o e
Payments cof travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or locat
public officials. .. ....... ...
Conferences, conventions, and meetings .....
Interest . ...
Paymernts to affiliates .. ........... ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . ...

[T 0 = T =

Other expenses. [temize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O} ...l

a TELEPHONE

ey

Rt

444,503,

214,697,

158,148,

)
Fundraising

XDENSES
s e

0

0.

0.

3,234,195,

3,068,632,

89,581,

64,672,

57,558.

3,880.

3,234.

336,878,

301,333.

20,213.

15,332,

324,032,

288,388,

19,442,

16,202.

45,726,

6,859,

123,898,

97,663.

19,528,

52, 828.

45,633.

3,783,

543,852.

518,042,

10,047.

10,562,

9,814,

310.

8,423,

21,508.

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
ioint costs from a combined educational
‘campatign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » D if following
SOP98-2(ASC958-72). ... ...

68,357. 60,9995, 4,309 3,049,

56,399, 56,399.

46,054. 41,097. 2,903 2,054,

39,820. 35,532, 2,510 1,7178.

88,610, 64,783. 2,285 21,542,
5,534,671, 4,944, 778, 322,133, 267,760,

BAA

TEEAQTIOL 01/26M2

Form 990 2011)



Form 990 (2011)

Center for Family Representation Inc

51-041%4%6

Page 11

A
Beginning of year

B
End of year

N obhwN =

7
8
9

H-MmBanp

11
12
13
14
15
16

_10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

Cash — non-interest-bearing ... ... it e
Savings and temporary cashinvestments ...
Pledges and grants receivable, net .. ... oo

Accounis receivable, Mel. . ... i e s

Receivables fram current and former officers, directors, irustees, key employees, [

36,100,

23,654.

233,428,

80,381.

117,470,

and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L............ _

Receivabies from other disqualified persons {as defined under section 4958(H (1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and coniributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(¢)(9) voluntary employees’ beneficiary

organizations {see instructions). .. ..o

Notes and loans receivable, neb ... . o i i i e
INventories for SAle OF LSO, . o\ oottt e et et a e s

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . ... oo

Complete Part V1 of Schedule D

130, 148.

Investments — publicly traded securities . ......... oo
Investments — other securities. See Farf IV, line 11 ... et
Investments — program-related. See Part [V, line 1T, ...
Intangible assets ...t
Other assets. See Part IV, e 11 . it it aeie e
Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequat line 34, ... ... ..o.0nnn. ..

312,067.

120,600.

1,219,199,

1,917,877,

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

PGB T bt B SR o

26

Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. .. .ov oot
Grants payable . . ... oo e
DYeterred FEVENUE . . . o\ttt e et aetmr ettt ar r e
Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ...

Escrow or custodial account Hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ....... ...

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
h}ggegt golmgla_ensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part I
OF BahEAUIE L o oottt i e e e

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties.................
Unsecurad notes and leans payable to unrelated third parties. .............ooonl,

Other Habilities (including federal income fax, pavyables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of Schedule D..

Total liabilities, Add fines 17 through 25 . .. ... . v iiuar v iiia i e _

249,184.

415,594.

207,752,

734,767,

601,263.

27
28
29

30
3
32
33

HMOZErER TZan 00 moanl Mz

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here = X| and complete lines
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets. . ... ..ot e

Temporarily restricted net assets ...

P SRR
160,248.]27

224,609

"516, 268.

75, 000.

177,000.

Permanently restricted net assels. ..o _

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here Dand complete
lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or curent funds. . ...
Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipment fund .............oos
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds.............
Totzal net assets or fund DAlANCES. ... vt e i et
Toial liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ..o oo

235,248,

33

693,268,

1,219,190,

1,917,877,

oa]
b
=

TEEADITIL 07/06/11

Form 9920 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

Page 12

*| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule Q contains a response to any question inthisPart X1 ... ... ... . oo o o i iieiiiiiiiiiieine,

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12). ... i 1 5,992,691.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, columsn(A), line 2B). . ... 2 5,534,671.
3 Revenue less expenses, Subtractline 2from line 1., o oot i 3 458, 620.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))...........oonnat 4 235,248,
5 Other changes in net assats or fund balances (explain in Schedute O) ... 5 0.
6 MNet assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine iines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,

cgl.urfzn [ T PR PP IR 6 693,268,

| Financial Statements and Reporting
Chack if Schedule O contains a response fo any questioninthisPart XiL .. ... ... ... . .o oo iiiiiiiniin e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 920: D Cash Accrual DOther
I the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Cther,' explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ................ ...
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountard? ...

c If Yes' to fine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . ..o et

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.
d 1§ "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConso{idated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

3aAs a result of a federal award, was the organization required io undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB CIrcUIAr A-T33 7. oottt ir e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undargo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not underge the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . ... ... ................

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEACT12L 07/06/11

Form 290 (2011}



| oms No. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-E7)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
: 4947(aX(1} nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the T
inibrmal Reverue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions. o

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

i Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must compleie this part.) See instructions.
‘The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(RX1XAXH).
A school described in section 170(h}1}AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1)(AXI).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with 2 hospital described in section T70(b)1)(AXIii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state: _ _ _
|:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(bY1XAXIV). (Compiete Part L) .
. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1XAXY).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
inn section 170(b)}1¥AXvi). (Complete Part IL.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(bY1)(A)vi) (Complete Part 11.)

9 An organization that narmally receives: (1) more.than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross

investment income and unrelated business taxabie income (ess section 517 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after

June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Iii.)

16 An organization organized and operated exclusively to iest for public safety. See section 50%(a)}(4).

11 Ar organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purpeses of one or -
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(2)(1) or section 509(2)(2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supperting organization and complete lines Tle through 11h.

a DType | b DType ! c D Type ili — Functionally integrated d D Type Il — Other
@ D By checking this box, | certify that the crganization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
ofher than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type 1, Type Il or Type il supporting organization, E]
B 8oy A 11 L3 o AR Y PP
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or confribution from any of the foliowing persons?

oM

[4)]

~4

Yes | No
O A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (i) ]
below, the governing body of the supported organization?. ... oo Tig (D
Gi) A family member of a person described in (Y above?.... ... 11 g (i)
(i) A 35% conirolled entity of 2 person described n (Y or @ above? ... oo i 11 g @ii)
h Provide the foliowing information about the supported organization(s).
(B Name of supported (i EIN (iiiy Type of organization (v} Is the {v} Did you nolily (vi) Is the {vil) Amount of support
organization (described on fines -9 organization in | the organization in| organization in
above or IRC section column (i} listed in column (i) of celumn (i)
{see instructions)) your goverming your support? organized in the
document? Uu.s.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
(9]
(D)
E)
Total 2 i K Caiins e i RErseacaed =25
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEAQADIL 09728/



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-04192496 Page 2
' TSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)}(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(AXvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to guatily under Part It if the
* organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1iL)

Section A. Public Suppotrt

gj;?;ﬂﬁ{gyﬁf;i‘” fiscal year @2007 | (b)2008 (¢) 2009 () 2010 () 2011 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, centributions, and

bership f d. (Do not
e e e ek oo ™t 11,158,692.11,589,045.| 799,912.11,183,000.]1,077,313.| 5,807,962,

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitshehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit fo the
organization without charge.. ... G

4 Total Add lines 1 through3....{1,158,692.11, 589,045, 799,912.11,183,000.|1,077,313.] 5,807,962,

5 The portion of total
contributions by each petson
{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amecunt &

753,470,

shown on line 11, column (... &
6 Public support. Subiract ling 5 §
fromiined. ... oo, 5,054,482,
Section B. Total Support
gg‘lﬁggiar: s:i/iena)r sor fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amounts from lined........... 1,158,692.11,589,045. 799,912./1,183,000.§1,077,313.| 5,807,962.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,

royalties and income from .
simiar SoUrcesS. . o.ovevevrn. .- 7,638. 4,414, 411. 59. 275. 12,797.

9 Net income frem unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried ON. ... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part V). See . Part. IV.... | -14,050.] L108,224. . 2§0_{_0 0 ] 344,521,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 o o : '
through 10.. ..o iiiieiaee s bt : : 6,165, 280.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc (see instructions} ... i 12 0.
13 Flrst five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth fax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this hoxandstophere. .. .................oovenneon e T T P T | n
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 17, column (D) ..o 14 81.98%
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partdl, line 14, ..o 15 95.00 %

164 33-1/3% support test — 2011, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this hox
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization...........cooovvinrin i Lot D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.......... > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-anc-circumstances’ test, check this box and step here. Explain in Part iV how the
arganization meets the *fagts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............. > H
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17h, check this box and see instructions. . . >

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEAQ402L  05/25/M1



A (Form 990 or 996-E2) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 3
| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50¥a)2)

(Compiete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il. If the organization fails
io gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}

Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in)> (=) 2007 (b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Tolal

1 Gifis, grants, contributions
and membership fees
recejved. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.)..........
2 (ross recsipts from admis-
signs, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose...........
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513..
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
aither paid fo or expended on
itsbehalfl ..........ccc i,
5 The value of services or
faciiities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
crganization without charge . ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ...

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on ling 13
fortheyear........coovvinens

cAddlines7aand 7b...........

8 Public support (Subtract line
Zefromline By oo

Section B. Total Support
Catendar year {or fiscal yr beginning in)> {a) 2007 {h) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

9 Amounts from lineé...........
18@a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities icans, rents,
royalties and income from
SHTHIAr SOUCES . .o e ineiar e e
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975. ..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b.........

11 Net incoms from unrelated business

activities not inctuded in line 10b, .

whether or not the business is

reqularly carred oa. . ... ...l
12 Other income. De not include

gain or joss from the sale of

capial assets (Explain in

Part IV.)

13 Total support. (Addinsg, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifih tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and stophere. ... . ooow e oo e T D >

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colummn () . ...oovvoii i5 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part 1#, line L P P 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (fine 10c, colurmn (f) divided by tine 13, column (). ... .o vviiennn 17

18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedute A, Part I, 1T =T I UM 18

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 20171 If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
i not more than 23-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... B

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19z, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization. . ..

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . ...........
BAA TEEAC403L 05/25/11 Schedute A Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

Yy¥v
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A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 4

=T Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part 11, ine 10;
Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEAQ4QAL 05/2511
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Part ll, Line 10 - Other Income

Nature and Source

12:06PM

Special Event Income
Lease Term Agreement

Other Income
: Total $

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
108,224. -14,050.
250,000.
347.
347. 8 250,000, 3 0. 5§ 108,224. § -14,050.




Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047
950, 990-EZ, .

 o0-PE) Schedule of Contributors 2011

Depariment of the Treasury : » Attach to Form 920, Form 990-EZ, or Form 920-PF '

Internal Revenue Service )

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

Organization type (check cne):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 1501()( 3 3 (enter number) organization

|| 4947(z)(1) nenexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|_}527 political organization

Form 990-FF : 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
L 4947(a3(1) nonexampt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
| |501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rufe. .
Note. Onily a section 501(c}(7, (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule
|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the ysar, $5,000 or more {in money or properiy) from any one
contributor. (Complete Parts | and 1.}

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the reguiations undsr sections
509(2)(1) and 170¢b3{13(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount or (i) Form 990, Part VIil, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts land Il.

For a section 501(e)(@), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 950 or 990-EZ that recsived from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exciusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to chiidren or animals. Complete Parts [, It, and [il.

DFor a section 501(¢)(7), {8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc, purposes, but these centributions did not total to more than $1,000.
¥ this box is checked, enter here the iotal contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
purpese. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies o this organizaiion because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, ete, contributions of $5,000 or more during the Year ...t L

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not fite Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF) but it must answer 'No' on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on tine H of its Form 990-EZ or on Past |, line 2, of its
Form 990-FF, to cartify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 950-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011}
930EZ, or 990-PF,

TEEAO7OIL G1/16/12



Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or $90-PF) (2011} Page 1 of 1 of Part1
Name of organization Employer identification number
Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Parl | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {©) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total - Type of contribution
contributions
1 i8irus Fund oo Person
Payroll
750 Third Ave P 50,000.| Noncash | |
{Complete Part || if there
\New York, NY 10017 _ _ o . is a noncash soniributior.)
@ (b © ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total_ Type of contribution
contributions
2 {Gimbel Foundatiom ________________________| Person
Payroli B
271 Madison Ave  _ _ _ _ __ _ ___ P 50,000.} Noncash | |
(Complete Part il if there
New York, NY 10016 _ oo __ is a noncash contribution.)
(a () () (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3  iChild Welfare Fund ¢/0 SKP___  ______________ Person
Payroll
888 Seventh Ave  _ ___ __________ ... ____ 65,000.| Noncash | |
{Complete Part Il if there
\New York, NY 10105 _ __ o __._. is & noncash contribution.)
@ 1G)] © (D
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
coniributions
4 |Interest on Lawyer Accounts ____ ____________| Person
Payroll .
11 East 44th Street o __F _____ 70,000.| Noncash | |
{(Complete Part il if there
\New York, NY 10017 _ _ _ is a noncash contributior:.)
(@ (b) (c} )]
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5 |Brd for Judiciary Civil legal Sves___________ | Person
: Payroll .
25 Beaver Street % 57,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Part (| if there
\New Yoxrk, NY 10007 __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . is a noncash contribution.)
(@ {b) (c (d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution

contributions

Person
Payraoll
Noncash

(Complete Part || if there
is a nencash contribution.)

BAA

TEFAO702L  08/30/11

Schedule B (Form 9390, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2011)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2011)

Page 1l to

1 ofParthl

Name of organization

Employer identification number

51-04154%6

Center for Family Representation Inc

| Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il i additional space is needed.

e (b) . © {d)
Description of noncash property given FMV (or esiimate) Date received
{see instructions)
N/A
$
2 . (b) . © @
No. from Description of noncash properly given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions})
s
a - (b) : © (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) . Date received
Part | (see instructions)
3
{a) . (b) ) ©) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
Fartl (see instructions
3
a - (b) . () () |
No. from Description of noncash properiy given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part [ (see instructions)
$
() : L b . © (d) |
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl {see instructions)
S
BAA Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or $90-PF) (2011)

TEEAO7O3L Q822011




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 1 to 1 of Partill

Name of organization

Center

for Family Representation Inc

Employer identification number

51-0419496

| Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10)

' organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year.Complete cols (a) through () and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part 11, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,

contributions of $1,000 or iess for the year. (Enter this information once. See insiructions.}............ o] N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part 111 if additional space is needed.
@) 1)) © (d)
N% frI;OIm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a .
N/A
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) (b ©) ()
N% frrto[m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is hefd
a
@
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor o transferee
(@ (b) () ()
N% frrtolm Purpose of gifi Use of gift Description of how gift is heid
al
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) ®) © {d)
N% frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e}
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-£2Z, or 990-PF) (2011)

TEEAQTOAL  0B/30M1



| oM No. 18850047

SCHEDULEC iti vai i iviti
g o p I Political Campaign and [.obbying Actlivities
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

» Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treas . .
ntornal Revenue Service Y » Aftach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.

If the organization answered 'Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts 1-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
e Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part 1-A only.
If the organization answered 'Yes,' io Form 290, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (L.obbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under sectiors 501(h)): Complete Part 11-A. De not complete Part [1-B.

® Sectiion 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501()): Complete Part [I-8. Do not complete
art li-A.

If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 930, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or {6) organizations: Complete Part III.

Mame of organization Employer identification number

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496
Par Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a deseription of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 POlHCE! BXPENTIEUIES . o\ v\ vttt e e e et e et et e et e e e e e =3
Y o U = o 11010 L T T T N R R R AR RAE e
B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 507(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4985 ............. ..., -3 0.
2 Enier the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4935................... >3 0.
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this 1= I A Yes No
A A WAS 8 COMECHION MAE 7 . . ettt e et ettt ettt e e i a e ey Yes No

b If 'Yes,' describe in Part IV,

G| Complete if the orqanization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)3).
1 Enter the amount directly expendad by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function aclivities. ...... L
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds coniributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt

FINCHION BOHVIEES. 1\ et e e et e e et et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3

3 ;Ii'r?éalwexempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Ferm 1120-POL, -5
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?. ... ... DYes DNo

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number {EIN) of alt section 527 pofitical organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each ‘organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the
amount of political coniributions received that were gromp’dy and directly delivered to a separate political crganization, such as a separate

segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). |f additional space is needed, provide informaticn in Part iV,

(a) Name (b} Address {SYEIN (d) Amount paid from filing (e) Amount of political
organization's funds. contributions received and
If nong, enter-0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
paolitical organization,
If none, enter -0-.

) [N ot

@  pmmmmmmo e mmmem

® @ pmmm— oo mmmmme——m e

@ e

) J N Sttt

®  pmmmmmomm oo s

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule € (Form 99C or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEA3Z0IL 06/14M1



Schedule G (Form 990 or 950-£7) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501 (h)).
A Check » |:| if the filing organization belengs to an affiliaied group {and list in Part IV ¢ach affiliated group member’'s name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » |_j if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited control' provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing | (b} Afiiliated
(The term 'expenditures’ means amounts paid or incurred.) erganization’s totzls group totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying) .............
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ...............
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines laand b} ...
d Other exempt purpose expendifures .. ... oo e
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines Tcand 1d). ...

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in
both columns.

If the amount on line e, column (a) or {b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line Te.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $31,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over 17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Cver $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroats nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1N ..o
h Subtract [ine 1g from line 1a. ifzeroorless, enter -0~ .. ... e
i Subtract line 1f from line Te. i zero or less, enter -0-. . .. L o i .

} If there is an amount other than zero on either line Th or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 49711 tax for TS Year 2 .. .ttt ittt e aaiiene i e eaiaiaiaerieeaces |_IYes |_| No

4-Year Averaging Petlod Under Section 501¢h)
(Some organizations that made a secfion 501¢h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

. Calendar year (or fiscal 010 d) 2011 Total
year beginning in) (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (©2 () (e) Tota

2a Lobbying non-taxable
amount.. ...,

b Lobbying ceiling
amount (150% of line
2a, column (). ......

¢ Total lobbying
expendifures.........

d Grassroots nontaxable
amount..............

e Grassroots ceiling
amount (150% of line
2d, column (@) . ..... =

f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures. ........

BAA Schedule € (Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEAZZO2. 0&/14/1%



Schedule € (Form 950 or 990-£2) 2013 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419436 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 5071(h)).

For each 'Yes' response lo lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description
of the lobhying activity.

See Part IV

1 During the year, did the filing organization attemgt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of:

a Vo!unteers? ......................................................................................

¢ Media adverisementsy .. ... i e e
d Maitings to members, legislators, orthe public? . ... .o
¢ Publications, or published or broadcast siatements? . . ... i e e e
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? .. ... it e
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ................
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? ...........
[ =T T {1774 =3 2 S

¢ if "Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912........... ﬂ

d lf the filing organization incurred a seciion 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear?. . .............

:1l[ZA 5| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)3), or
section 507(c)(6).

Yes | No

-
1]
!
[0
[
[
o
n
=
]
3
=
9_’
=
L8
B
2
&
[=]
=
- 3
(=]
=
)
—
[=3
c
0]
(7]
=
0]
[}
-8
=
[1:3
O
pus
Q
=
(=8
@
Ch
c
[}
=
=
1))
(=2
=
3
o
3
o
@
=~
(4]
=~
-

3 Did the organization agree to carry over iobbying and political expendﬁures fromthe prioryear? ... ... .o 3

o] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part {lI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered ‘No' OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members. . ... .o i i
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was pald)
F 0001 5= 11 05, = - A
b Carryover from last year . . ..o e e
Lo X o - |
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(13{A) notices of nondeductible section 162(g) dues...........

4 If nolices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess tﬁ,ﬁ{
does the organization agree to carryover o the reascnable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXEENGIUNE MEXE Y AT L e e

4
5

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part J- C, line 5; Part It-A; and Part il-B, line 1.
Aiso, complete this part for any additional information.

_ .. Partll-B - Description of Lobhving Activity _ . _
__ _CFR_engaged._a_consultant to_represent the orgapnization before the New York Stafe _ _ _._
—_ _execuiive, _legislative_and_administrative branches of goverpmernt. In additrion, the ___
_ . .Executive Director engaged in discmnssions with legislators_ about proposed _ . __

__Jdegislation. _ o o

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2071
TEEA3203L  O6/14/17



e C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc - 51-0419496 Page 4
- Supplemental Information (continued) ' .

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEAZ204L 0511411



SCHEDULED ] OMB Ne. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes,' to Form 99¢, e

Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6,7, 8, 9, 70, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, T1e, 111, 123, or 12b, ib

Internzl Reverue Service » Atiach to Form 990. * See separale instructions.

Name of the organization ) Employer identification humber

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts, Complete if
the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part [V, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year. ............ ...,

Aggregate contributions to (during year) .....

Aggregate granis from (during year).........

Aggregate value atend of year..............

Ut W N

Did the organization inform alt danors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. . ... ..... ... ..., DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and denor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ... .. o s DYes [:} No

5| Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 920, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of 2 certified historic structure
Preservation of apen: space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax vear,

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Toial number of conservation easements. ... .o e e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements ... o i 2h
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (&) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register ... ... oo 2d
3 Number of conservation easements medified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject o conservation easement is located *

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspaction, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ... .. i s I:}Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours deveted to menitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Ameunt of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-5
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170 (B0 and section 3200 B 2 .. oo e e e DYes D No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and_
include, if applicable, #he text of the foctnoie 1o the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's acceounting for
conservation easements.

4| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

Ta If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these Hems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues inciuded in Form 990, Part Vill, e 1. . e >3

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... v oottt e e e e -3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide ihe following
amounts required to be reporied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, lIne 1. . o i i i e 3

b Assets included in Form 900, Part X. . .. ..ot e e e siiaiieeiasiaea.s -5
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA330TL 05/25/11 Scheduie D {Form 920) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 201t Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 2
| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply): )
a Public exhibition d Lean or exchange programs
b Schoiarly research Cther
c Preservation for fuiure generations
4 grc;}[.q)céfzva description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
a

5 During the vear, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?............. |_| Yes HNo

-| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V,
fine 9, orreporied an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1als the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not ‘
included on Form 990, Part X7 ... o D Yes DNO
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Arnount

€ BegiNMiNg DalamCe. . it e 1c
d Additions during the Yean . ... 1d
e Distributions during the Year .. .o e Te

Tf

fENding DalanCe. . ... e e
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, iNe 217 ..ttt e e D Yes D No
b lf “Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
art V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 996, Part IV, fine 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years hack (&) Four years hack

ta Beginning of year balance......
b Contributions. .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses....................

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Cther expenditures for facilities
and programs. ........cvevevnn.

f Administrative expenses.......
gEnd of year halance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (&) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No
(B unrelated OrGamizationS .. ... e 3a(i)
(D). related orgamizations. .« o e e 3a(i)]
bIf Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R .. ... o oo 3b [
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds,
VE| Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other {d) Book value .
(invesiment) basis {other)
Taland ...
bBuUldings. . ...oov i
¢ Leasehold improvements. ................... 65,000. 3,791, 61,209.
dEquipment.......... .. ... 99,873. 30,934, 68,939,
eOther. .. .
Total, Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8, line 10(c).)................ ... > 130,148,
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

TEEA3302L 01/16M12




Schedule D (Form 290) 2011 Center for Family Repregentation Inc 51-0419496 Page 3
I+ Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of security or category (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 992 Part X, column (B) line 12.) .. ® B
Invesiments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. N/A

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

)

)

)

&)

&

0]

8)

&
GO
Total. (Columi (b) must equal Form 980, Part X,_column (B) line 13). . ™
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value
(1) Amount Held in Escrow
(2 Security Depositis 120, 600.
3
G
)]
&
@
&
)
aom
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15, . it ie e e > 120, 600.
| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
{a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes i
@ Refundable Advances 601,263.
3
@
)
®
@
(&)
©
a0
an
Total. (L‘a.’umn (b must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25} .. . .. = 601,263,
2FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the foolnote to the organization’s financial statements that reporis the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). See Part XIV

BAA TEEA3303L 01/23/12 Schedule B (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 950y 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 4
| Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

Total revenus (Form 990, Part VII1, column (), iNe 120 .. i e 5,892,691,

Total expenses (Form 990, Part 1X, column (A), line 25) ..o e 5,534,671.

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract fine 2 from line T..... .o i e 458,020.

Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. .. .. ...
Donated services and use of facililies. .. ... o i e e
L = = Lo < T R R R RA TR
Prior period adjUstmenls. .. ... e e e
Othar (Describe 10 Par IV, ..ottt et e it e e e e e e s

(=« B v R B B S B

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine ines3and9.......................... 458, 0290.
Bl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ... 1 | 5,5992,691.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: o
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. .. ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities. ... .......... o 2b %
¢ Recoveries of Prior year graniS. ... ... .vivererieerceinaaneiarini e, 2¢ =
d Other (Describe in Part XEV.). .. ouuur e ee et ee e 2d o
e Add lines 2athrough 2. ... e i
3 SUbtract e 2e fromm N L. ot ittt it e et ie e e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1: E
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7. .. ....elos s 4a
b Other (Describe iIn Part XIV.). ..o e 4b
CAAANNes 43 AN 4D . e e e e e aa e
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 890, Part L, line 12) oo
BarZllii] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statemants. ........oovi i 1| 5,534,671L.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25: e
a Donated services and use of facilities. . ...
hPrior vear adjustments, .. ... oo v e e
(o1 1= ol [ =t Y- U
d Other (Describe iNPart XIV.) . ..o
e Addlines Zathrough 2d . ... oo e
3 Subtractling 2e from HNe T .o i e e
4 Arnounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1z
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, lme 7hu ... ..........
b Gther (Describe inPart XIV.). oo :
C AAEINES Aa And BB . ...t e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and d¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fing 18). . ... ... .ovvveiiine... 5 5,534,671.
4 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1It, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, fine 2; Part X, line 8; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

]
=)

5,952,6891.

5,992,6581.

5,534,671,

5

BAA TEEA3304L 05/25/11 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011~ Center for Family Repres entation Inc 51-0415496 Page 5
XV | Supplemental information (continued)

el

BAA " TEEA3305L 05/25011 Schedute D (Form 990) 2011



. s [ { Inf d | ovsio. 15450007
SCHEDULE G upplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or 930-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, fines 17, 18,
or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on "Form 990- EZ, line 6a.

Pepartment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.
Narne of the arganization Employer identification number
Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

= FundralsmEgZActnntles Compiete if the crganization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
=i Form 990 filers are not required io complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government granis
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations ‘

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, darectors trustees or key
employees listed in Form 920, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundralsmg Services? . .. iiiiiiieen DYes . No

b If Yes,' lisi the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,

() Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (v} Amouni paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraisery have custody or control from activity {or retained by) (or retained by)
of coniributions? fundraiser lisied in organization
’ column () )
Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
1
7
8
9
10
L A PP - ‘ 0.
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt frem regisiration
or licensing.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEA3Z01L  01/24112



G (Form 996 or 990-E73 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc

51-04194%6

Page 2

' _Schedulc—z_

Fundraising Events. Complate if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

- () Ev;nt #1 . (b) Evelnt ﬁi (c) Other events égégcgglhaﬁr&s)
g | T e | frough calumn ()
% 1 Gross receipt:s) ......................... 227,215, 11,722, 238,937,
¢ 2 Less: Charitable contributions .......... 197, 650. 4,531. 202,181,
3 Gross income (line T minus line 2)...... 29,565, 7,191, 36,756.
4 Cashprizes......cooviiiir it
R 5 Noncash prizes.......ovvvvevevnenenns 313. 313.
B | 6 Rent/facility costs..........ooocoennn. 51,047, 5,763. 56,810.
%:' 7 Food and beverages. .......couvvvnnnns
i,:f 8 Entertainment..................... L 300. 300.
g 9 Other direct expenses. ...........c.oc.ans 10,435, 30C7. 10,742.
’ 10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (). ... ... oo L 68,165,
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (dy, and line 10 . ... ..o iee s ¥ -31,409,.

$15,000 on Form 920-EZ, line 6Ga.

1 Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, fine 19, or reported more than

8 Net gaming incorne summary. Combine lines 1, column @ andline 7 . ... ... ... ..ovveevenipon i,

R {a) Bingo {b) Pull tabs/Instant {€) Other gaming {d) Total gaming
E bingo.’g{ogressive (add column {a)
\é ingo through column (¢
N
E
T GroSSTeVeNUE. . .. ..ovuer i,
2 Cashprizes.. ..ot
b X
,'a E 3 Non-cashprizes.........oovveeeninnt.
EN
cSs
T E 4 Rent/facility costs. ...l
5 Other direct expenses. . ........o..von...
Yes % ||| Yes % j|_|Yes
6 Volunteer labos............ccoiviinan | No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through Sincolumn (d). ... B
»

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization cperates gaming activities:
 |s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?. ...l D Yes
b If 'No," explain:

TEEA3702L

01/2412

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496 Page 3
11 Does the organization operate garning activities with nonmembers? ... oo |_| Yes u No

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trusiee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable gaming?............... e NN D Yes |:| No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facilily............... N e e e e et 13a
YN T 10 [ =) oL L1 " AP 13b %

o

Name »

AGIESS ™ e e

15a Does the organization have & contact with a third party from whom the crganization receives gaming revenue?. ... |:|Yes DN°
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $_ _ _ _ and the amount

Address » i

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided *

El Directorfofficer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

als the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
StAtE QAN NSO T, - - ot ottt ettt ettt e e e e e DYes DNO

b Enter the amount of distributions reguired under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > S

Supplementat Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete

this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703L 05/20/11 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Compensation Information

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

* Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part1V, line Z3.
® Attach to Form 990. * See separate instructions.

| oveno. 15150007

Employer identification number

51-0419486

Name of the crganization

Center for Family Representation Inc
| Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990, Part
VIl, Section A, line ta. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

Housing allowance or residence for parscnal use
Payments for business use of personal residence
Health or social club dues or initialion fees
Personat services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
Discretionary spending account

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If 'No," complete Part lll fo explain................

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenges incurred by al} officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a%. .......oooo oo ons T

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to estabiish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check ali that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director. Explain in Part 111

| ]written employment contract

Compensalion survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation commitiee

. Compensation committee
. Independent compensation consuliant
Form 990 of other organizations

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . ..o

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. .............. o ‘
if "Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part [11. &

Only section 301{c)3) and 5071(c)¥4) organizations must complete lines 5-2.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1z, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: :
A THE OrgaNIZATI0N T L e 5a

b Any related Organization?. .. ... e e e E- X i

If "Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1.

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:

e e Lo =Y L I T Y

If "Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part ill.

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organizaticn provide any non-fixed payments not

described in lines 5 and 67 If 'Yes, describe inPart L .. oo o 7 X
8 Woere any amounts reported in Form 930, Part Vit, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the initial

contract excention described i Regulations section 53.4958-4(=2)(3)7 If "Yes,' describe inPart Il.......... ... .. 8 X
9 If 'Yes' to line 8, did the organizaticn also foliow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Reguiations

I R e ot i o (53 Y O R TSP S ST PTR 9

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

TEEA4101L  D1/24/12
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I OMB MNo. 1545-0047

CHEDULE O ; -E:
(S[__mm 290 o SO0ED) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Eﬁgfnrg?ﬁgigl?;es};ﬁ?s: o » Attach to Form 9920 or 990-EZ,

Name of the arganization

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-0419496

through the family court system to preventive caseworkers from the Center for the
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions fer Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4S01L 0711411 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 : Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Center for Family Representation Inc 51-041945%

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
TEEA4902L 07114711



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

MName of the organization ) Employer identification number

Center for Family Representaticn Inc 51-041949¢6

__ _For top management compensation, the Executive Director conducts and compiles a___ ___

BAA Schedule O (Form 920 or 950-EZ) 2011
TEEA4902L 07141



Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012) : Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part it and check thisbox............... .. ... » E
Note. Cnly complete Part Il if you have already been granied an autornatic' 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page .
Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).
Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exemnpt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or . .
print Center for Family Representation Inc. [X{ 51-0419496
Number, street, and room or suite number, I a P.Q. box, see instructions. Social security number {33N)
File by He 3 .
guﬂ:ggﬁg for Lederer, Levine & Associates LIC
filing the 1099 Wall S5t West Suite 280 '_|
?ﬁ;ﬁg&%ﬁi_ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see instructions.
Lyndhurst, NJ 07871
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return).......... N
Application Return }Application
Is l?or Code (s lEor
Form 990 - s
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720
Form 950-PF 04 Form 5227
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form B863.

Telephone No. ™ (212) 691-0950 FAXNo.®»
® 1f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thishox. ......c... oo =
@ if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN). . .. , If this is for the

whole group, check this box... ® D . If it is for part of the group, chack this box.. » |:| and attach a list with the names and EiNs of all
members the extension is for.

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11/15 .20 12, 7
5 For calendar year 2011 , orother tax year beginning __ ,20 _ _,andending ___ 20 _ .
6 |f the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D {nitial return D—Finai return

D Change in accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension...  Taxpayer respectfully requests additional time to

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 930-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credils. See INSIUCHONS . ... . it i ettty e e an s e o a et 8als

b if this application is for Form 990-FF, 990-T, 4720, or 6062, enter any refundable credits and estimated fax ik
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously [E=E=

Wt PO B0 . .. .. iy e eeeeaecaiesiaaeanas et eaiaeeeiciaaaan.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Inciude your payment with this form, i required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See insiruclions. ... .o vu i inin i iviiaes i inaiieeas, 8c!s

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part il only.

Under penalties of perjyfy,

correct, and complete /fnd Epare this form.

Signature ; , Tite * G Date ™

jed this form, including accompanying gehedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,//
//// 2
BAA FIFZ0B02L 0772911 Form 8868 “(Rev 1-2012)
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LEDERER, LEVINE & ASSOCIATES, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

1099 WALL STREET WEST ~ SUITE 280
) LYNDHU?%‘[I;i)Nglg'gJERSEY 07071
-3780
KENNETH J. LEDERER, CPA -
STEVEN J. LEVINE, CPA (201 933-3575 Fax

DEREK A. FLANAGAN, CPA
99 MADISON AVENUE — 11th FLOOR

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10016
(800} 269-3457 (NYC)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors _
Center for Family Representation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Center for Family Representation,
Inc., {"CFR") as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses
and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of CFR's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Center for Family Representation, Inc. as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

Q{ﬁ,&%g ‘@Qﬂ;f,@ %@W LLC

Lederer, Levine & Associates, LLC i

New York, NY
June 22, 2012



CENTER FOR FAMILY REPRESENTATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
ASSETS _
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes B and F) $ 269,528 3 23,694
Accounts receivable, net (Note C) 1,223,814 710,179
Contributions receivable (Note D) 117,470 80,381
Amount held in escrow - 250,000
Prepaid expenses and other assets 56,317 38,212 °
Property and equipment (Notes B and E) 130,148 54,666
Security deposits (Note J) 120,600 62,067
TOTAL ASSETS 3 1,917,877 $ 1,219,199
LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses and other payables 3 415,594 $ 249,184
Loan payable (Note G) 207,752 -
Line of credit (Note J) - 139,659
Refundable advances (Note F) 601,263 595,108
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,224,609 983,951
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note J)
NET ASSETS
Unresiricted 516,268 160,248
Temporarily restricted (Note 1) 177,000 75,000
TOTAL NET ASSETS 693,268 235,248
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,917,877 $ 1,219,199

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CENTER FOR FAMILY REPRESENTATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets 458,020 116,005
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 21,508 14,847
Write down of property and equipment 46,054 .-
Changes in operating assets and Habilities:
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable (513,635) {285,548)
Contributions receivable (37,089) (59,6873)
Amount held in escrow 250,000 {250,000)
Prepald expenses and other assets {18,105) 20,818
Security deposits (58,533) -
(Decrease) increase in liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other payables 166,410 126,496
Refundable advances 8,155 -
Net Cash Provided (Used} by Operating Activities 320,785 {317,053)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Property and equipment acquisitions (143,044) -
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities {143,044) -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from loans payable 694,491 -
Principal repayments of loans payable (486,739} -
Proceeds from line of credit 1,830,880 139,659
Repayment of line of credit (2,070,539) -
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 68,093 139,659
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 245,834 (177,394)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 23,694 201,088
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 269,528 23,694
Supplementary Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for interest ' 8,422 13,092

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-5-




Note A -

Note B —

CENTER FOR FAMILY REPRESENTATION, INC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

Organization and Nature of Activities

The Center for Family Representation, Inc. ("“CFR”) was founded in May of 2002 to improve representation for
parents involved in child protective proceedings in New York Family Courls. Inadequate representation can result
in unnecessary removal of children from indigent families and unnecessarily long stays in foster care. CFR’s
mission is to improve outcomes for families involved in the Child Welfare and Family Court systems through legal
representation, social services, education, advocacy, research, policy reform and training.

CFR is organized under the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law of the State of New York and has been granted
exemption from federal income tax pursuant to Section 501 (¢} (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Method of Accounting

CFR follows accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (*U.S. GAAP"), which include
certain specialized requirements set forth in publications of the Financial Accounting Standards Board.

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the financial statements
through the date that the financial statements were avaitable to be issued, which date is June 22, 2012.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

CFR considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of less than three months to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise fo give to CFR that is, in substance, unconditional.
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions
expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are
reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricied net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are provided for on the straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. CFR
capitalizes property and equipment with a useful life of two years or more and a cost of $5,000 or more, unless
such property and equipment is funded by a grantor, and the grantor retains title to the property and equipment.




CENTER FOR-FAMILY REPRESENTATION,; INC-
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 20111 AND 2010
(continued)

Note B — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {(Continued)

Note C -

Note D -

Note E -

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

CFR’s accounting policy is to provide liabilities for uncertain tax positions when a liability is probable and estimable.
Management is not aware of any violation of its tax status as an organization exempt from income taxes, nor of any
exposure to unrelated business income tax.

Fair Value Measurements

U. S. GAAP has established a fair value hierarchy organized into three levels based upon the “input’ assumptions
used in pricing assets. Level 1 inputs relate to assets with quoted prices in active markets. Level 2 inputs relate to
assets with other than quoted prices that are observable either directly or indirectly with fair value being determined
through the use of models or other valuation methodologies. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs and are used
to the extent that observable inputs do not exist.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In
such cases, an investment's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is
significant to the fair value measurement.

Reclassification

Certain line items in the December 31, 2010 financial statements have been reclassified to conform {o the
December 31, 2011 presentation.

Accounis Receivable

Accounts receivable consist of the following as of December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
The City of New York Criminal Justice Coordinator (“CJC”) $ 889,933 $ 381,944
New York State Office of Children and Family Services (“OCFS") 220,680 216,492
New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services ("CJS”) 94,372 84,375
Other 18,829 27,368
$1,223.814 $_710179
Coniributions Receivahle
Contributions receivable at December 31, 2011 and 2010 are all due within one year.
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2011 and 2010
2011 2010
Leasehold improvements $ 65,000 $ 68135
Furniture and fixtures 46,759
Equipment 53 114 33,952
164,873 102,087
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization 34725 47,421
' $_ 1 48 $__54.666




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
{continued)

Note F — Concentrations

1) For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, approximately 87% and 72%, respectively, of CFR's
support and revenue was generated under two government contracts. The contracts are with CJC, and both
have expiration dates of June 30, 2013. The original contract with CJC included start up funding to support
CFR's expansion. The new contract includes start up funding to support CFR’s expansion to Queens County.

Included in refundable advances is approximately $601,263 and $595,108 as of December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively, advanced by CJC under the contract relating to the provision of services in Manhattan.

2) CFR maintains several bank accounts at a bank (J.P. Morgan Chase) which is an institution insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 per depositor. This limit will be in effect
through December 31, 2013. At December 31, 2011 and 2010 there were no uninsured balances.
Management believes credit risk related to these accounts to be minimal.

Note G — Loan Payable

in December 2011, in order to cover the expenses of CFR's new CJC contract, CFR entered into a loan
agreement with the Fund for The City of New York (the "Fund”). This loan was necessary due to the delay in the
execution of the contract. The agreement provided for a loan in the amount of $207,752. The loan did not bear
interest. The maturity date of the agreement is February 7, 2012. As of December 31, 2011, the outstanding loan
balance was $207,752. The loan balance was paid off by the maturity date.

Note H — Pension Plan
In 2004, CFR established a defined contribution pension plan {the “Plan”) covering all employees that have
completed six months of employment. Contributions to the Plan are made at the discretion of CFR. Pension plan
expense amounted fo approximately $80,000 and $-0- for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Note | - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were subject to the following restrictions:

2011 2010
Time restrictions $ - $ 75,000
Program restrictions 157,000 -
Facility renovations and purchase of equipment .20.000

S177000  $_75000

Note J —~ Commitments and Contingencies

1) In August, 2007, CFR entered into a lease for increased office space in Manhattan. The original expiration
date of this lease was July 31, 2017. Rent expense amounted to $368,511 for the year ended December 31,
2010. In December, 2010, CFR terminated the lease. Under the terms of the termination agreement, CFR
was to receive a payment of $250,000 if certain conditions were met. At December 31, 2010, this payment
was placed in escrow for CFR. The payment was released in 2011 when the conditions were subsequently
met. During the first part of 2011, CFR continued to use this space at no charge.

On February 17, 2011, CFR entered into a lease for new office space in Manhattan for its program and
supporting services. The lease expires in August, 2021. Under this agreement CFR was required to pay a
security deposit in the amount of $120,600. Rent expense amounted to $136,828 for the year ended
December 31, 2011,




T CENTER FOR-FAMILY-REPRESENTATION;INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010
(continued)

Note J — Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

2)

3)

Approximate future minimum annual rental commitments under noncancelable rental lease obligations
are as follows:

For the years ended December 31, 2012 $ 366,021
2013 373,341
2014 380,805 .
2015 388,424
2016 419,643
Thereafter 2,152,878
$.4.081.112

During 2011, CFR also began operations in Queens, New York, occupying office space from The City
of New York at no charge. Moving costs, including renovations and the purchase of furniture and
equipment for its new locations, amounted to approximately $378,000, which have been included in
occupancy expense on the statement of functional expenses. These costs have not been capitalized,
as they have been funded by CJC, which retains title to the property.

A substantial amount of CFR’s revenues are government reimbursements. Revenues and related
expenses are subject to audit verification by the funding agencies. The accompanying financial
statements make no provision for possible disallowances. Although such disallowances could be
substantial in amount, in the opinion of management, any actual disallowances would be immaterial.

CFR has established a bank line of credit with a current borrowing limit of $450,000. As of December
31, 2011, no amount was outstanding under the bank line of credit. Borrowings under this facility bear
interest at the bank’s LIBOR rate plus 3.25%. To secure this loan, the bank was granted a first priority
security interest in all of CFR’s assets. The line of credit has no maturity date and is due on demand.




